"Our goal is to light up every house of Bangladesh as
we want to build Bangladesh as a hunger and poverty
free nation by 2021 and a developed one by 2041."

Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina on inauguration of
Matarbari 2x600 MW USC Coal Fired Power Plant.

GOAL POWER GENERATION GOMPANY BANGLRDESH LIMITED
{An Ernderprise af the Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh)
“P oweHng the People, Caring the Environment.”
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g, 5 Conl Power Gemeration Company Bangladesh Limbed [CPGCRL)

[An Enterpdee af Government af the Praple’s Repuh e of Banglodesh)] W%g
Memo Mo: 27:32.0000,.002.06.004.14.36 Date: 04 November 2023

NOTICE OF THE 12™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 12th Annual General Meeting of Coal Power Generation
Campany Bangladesh Limited (CPGCEL) will be held an Saturday, 25 November 2023 at
11:45 am. in Bijoy Hall, Bidyut Bhaban [Level-14), 1 Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka-1000 to transact
the following businesses:

ALEMNDA:

1. Tareceive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company for the
yvear ended Jupe 30, 2023, together with the reports of the auditors and directors
therear.

2. To elect or re-elect directors.

3. Toappoint/re-appaint auditors for FY 2023-24 and fix their remuneration.

4, Totransact any other business of the company with the permission of the chair.

All Hor' ble Shareholders and Directors of the Board of the company are requested to make
it canvenient to attend the meeating.

Evy the arder of the board,

2y

Fy
(Md . Mizahur Rahrman)

Campany Secretary
Phane: 02-222221509 Cellk 01755-570222
E-mail: mizanD64gmail.com

=
=

MNote: A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the AGM may appoint any person as a
proxy to attend and vote. As per the Companies Act, 1994, the 'Proxy Fortm' duly
filled, sigined and stamp ed should be sent through email to mizan06d42gmail.com at
least 48 hours befare the time feced for meeting
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I am hoppy to know that the Coal Power Generation Company Baongladesh Ltd.
{CPGCBL) is going to hold its Annual General Mesting. Let me toke this opportunity

to felicitate the officials, boord memizers and aoll concerned in this hoppy occosion.

Itis gratifying to note that, Bonglodesh hos mode mossive economic advoncement
under the great leadership of Honble Prime Minister Sheikh Hosing over the last 15
years. Our ochigvement in the power sector hos besn metsoric. The CPGCEL hos
been playing its dus role in this development jourmnsy with utter sincerity and

diligence.

The CPGCEL = working hard to bring
alzout some qualitative changes in the
power  sector. It is currently
implementing  Motarlbon 600 W
Ultra Super Criticol Codgl Fired Power
Plant {CFPP) project with  financial
assistance of JICA Hoving successfully
completed the initial firing of Boiler,
Synchronizotion with the Naotional Grid,
the compony is now working towards
the testing aond Commissioning of oth
units. It is sxpected thot Commercial
Operation of both units will be started
from Jonuory-2024  ond  July-2024
respectively. In the meantimes, Hon'ble
Prime Minister hos inouguroted unit-1 of
Matarizar Zx500 MW Ultra Super Critical
Coal Fired Power Ploant {CFPR).

Az we are moving aheod towards
achieving the lofty target of generating
ug to 40% of our slectricity from
Renswaolbkle Energy Sources oy 2041, on
the bosis of Honble Prime Minister's

g /
(Md. Habibur Rahman, BrAA)
Chairman
CPGCBL Boord and
Senior Secretary
Power Division
Ministry of Power, Energy ond Mineral Resources.

ospiration, this company is also maoking
steady strides towards fuel
diversificotion. [t is implementing o 400
MWW copacity Renewalble Energy Power
Flant o [oint wventure projsct with
Sembcorg, Singapors in Matarkbari. [t is
also explorng the possibility to sstup o
50 MW Solar Power Plant and 42 MW
Wind Form in Maotarlzar. | would only
hope thot the company will continues to
flourish through odoption of |otest
technclogy, aoble |sodership  ond
innovation.

The Annual Genesral Mesting, will lay
bore the compaony's performonce of
the lost one year, guided Iy which it will
ke oble to reovinots itselff and
formulote realistic plans for the future.

| wish the AGM o grand sucoess and all
its memibers and staffs o hoppy year
ahead.

Report 2022-23 o




L1

From the Desk of Managing Director
i' [

- 1
I.F |
' 1
|
¥ i
- I:
r
:
I
l
I
i
]
l
|
I
I
{




Hon'ble shareholdars,

| feel honared and proud to pay my humble tributes to the Father of the Nation,
Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman and all Heroes of aur glarious independence. Itis my
privilege to welcame you dll ta the 1287 Annual General Meeting {AGM] of CPGCBL On this
guspiciols day it is my utmost plegsure o place the Arnual Report of Coal Power
Generation Campany Bangladesh Limited {(CPGCBL} along with the audited Financial
Statements and Auditors Report thereon for the year ended on 30 June, 2023 in front of our
valuakle sharehalders of the company.

This financial year has been like no dther before in living memory, characterized by
extraordinary challenges. The whole world is met with an economic crisis mainly due to the
scarcity of fuel, commodities and raw materials. Just when the world was recovering from
the scars of the glokal pandemic the Russio-Ukraine war broke out culminating into o
world-wide economic challenge. The new dimension has keen added in the challenge of
energy security due to turmoil condition of foreign currency especially the US Daollar. We
proudly pronounce and articulate that, despite all the challenges, CPGCBL has been
persistently striving to achieve its highest value for the shareholders since its inception in
201

Ever since our Hon'sle Prime Minister Her Excellency Sheikh Hasino took the office about 16
yedars ago, the nation has made remarkakle progress in power sector, The Government has
taken short-termn, mid-termn and long-term plans for improving the power systen.
According to the Vision 2021 and Vision 2041 of Banglodesh Governmert, we have to
generate 2400000 Iy 2027 400000 I3y 2030 and 0000 MW by 2041 It needs
diversification of fuel sources especially codl, renewalsle energy, LNG, nuclear etc. According
to that plan CPGCEL has taken initictives to generate electricity based on codl, ING and
renswalkile enargy.

| onticipote thot CRGCEL will continue to ploy o
dynormic ond outstonding  role in ensuring
integrity, tronsporency, occountolility, copocity
building, ond efficiency in the businezs areno of
our growing notionol economy, especially inthe
power zectar this tinne around.

Horlkle Frimme Minister of the Government of the
Feople's Republic of Bonglodesh, Sheikh Hosino
loid down the Foundotion Stone of hMotorkori
2eE00 WW Ultro Super Criticol Cool Fired Fower
Flont on 28th Jonuory, 2008, The project uzes
Ultro  Super Criticol technology, with higher
efficiency of bailer. The imported cool with low
Sulphur & Ash ig eing wsed in thiz project. The
project iz being implemmented with odvonced
technology such os Flue Gos Desulfurizer (FGD),
Electrostotic Frecipitotors (ESF), dry ond bottom
ozh hondling systerns, clozed cool conwveyor
gystern, Soil improvernent by Deep MiKing
tethod (D) ond FYD-PHD method etc. To
reduce the ervironrmentol imnpoct, o 275 meter
height Chimmney hos lbeen constructed to
dizchorge the flue gos from the Boiler. Initiol
firing of Unit-Tond Unit-2 woz done on QdthJune,
2023 ond 22nd Octolker, 2023 respectively.
CPGCELwo s oble to synchronize the 1zt unit with
the notionol grid on 29.Juby, 2023, A% per the olon,
the Commerciol Operotion of Unit-1ond Unit-2
will e storted from Jonuory-2024 and Juby- 2024
respectively.

Az per the Reszettlernent Action Flon {RAF), up to

September 2023 o totol numiber of 2301 entitled
persons (EF] howve been compenszoted os
top-up f(odditionol wolue of the lond) and
one-time ossistonce occording to the opprowved
Entitlernent hotrix Alzo 949 Mo of lobars hove
received the compensotion till now. Moreower,
the lond developrent ond house construction
for squotters {lond less family/ilegol hokitotion
on the embonkrment of Bonglodesh Woter
Development Eoord) hove olready  been
completed. Until Septemibxer 2023, the owveroll
progress of the resettlerment progrom iz 95 68%.
Due to step-by-step powrnent from Cox's Bozor
DC  office the number of entitled perzons
increoses tinme to time.

Mow we howe reoched ot the finol stoge of
conztruction of Motorbori 2x6000W Ultro Super
Criticol Cool Fired Fower Froject.

The Commerciol Operotion Dote {COD) of Unit-1
iz expected to be in Jonuory 2024 The
Construction of 275m height chirmney, widenin
warks of dredged chonnel {250 m to 350 m?r
conztruction of cool & oil unlooding jetty, Eoiler
Erection works of both unit, ESF ond FED erection
works  of  Unit=1,  Turkine ond  Generotor
Instollotion works {Unit-1 & Unit-2), Security
Fence instollotion, construction of embonkment
howve beencompleted. Mojor milestones such os
Bock Energizotion of 400k GIS Substotion, Initiol
il Firing, Initiol Cool Firing, Initiol Synchronizotion
of Unit-1howve been ochieved.

Report 2022-23 &=
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The commissioning works of unit-Tis in going on
in full swing. Grid Code Test and Ramp Rate Test
for uni-1is already completed. Initial Qil Firing for
Unit-2 has been accomplished. The Master Plan
for Township Developmeant has been approved
and its construction works will be started very
soon. The Sweeping Dredging of Matarbari
Channel, Pavement of Plant Permanent Road,
construction  of  Administration  Building,
Pre-commissioning works of Unit-2 and other
BOP facilities installation works are ongoing
against power plant work.

Under scopes of Rural Electrification, Installation
of 2x 25/41 MVA, 132/33 KV Substation, and 33/1
KV Substation is completed. To provide a better
livelihcod to the local community, the
construction of distribution networks has been
finished.

Recently the soft inauguration of Unit-1 of
Matarbari 2x600 MW USC CFPP and Matarbari
Ceep $Sea Port has done by cur Hen'ble Prime
Minister. This port and power plant will play an
important role to achieve the dream of
Bangabandhu’'s Sonar Bangla.

As regard to the security issues, @ number of
facilities were developed at the project site.
which includes Police and Ansar Barrack, Watch
Tower, Security Fence and Lighting, Patrol Road,
procurement of security vehicles, speed boat,
etc. Bangladesh Army, Navy, and Air Force have
been jointly arranging maeck drill with regular
intervals in Project Ared to ensure the security for
Foreigners and Local employers. Besides, NS
and DGFl are dlso working at the Matarbari
project site.

CPGCBL has taken initiatives for implementing o
400 MW capacity Renewable Energy Power
Plant, a jeint venture project with Sembcorp,
Singapere An Memorandum of Understanding
{MoU) has been signed in February 2023 to
develop this flagship project. Currently the
Feasibility Study report is being prepared by the
consultant.

As a part of implementing the Government's
vision of generating a considerable portion of

(Abul Kalam Azad)

Managing Director
CPGCBL

electricity from renewable energy, CPGCBL has
appointed TUV-SUD Bangladesh Pyt Ltd and
AWS True power, India as a consultant for
conducting a feasibility study to explore the
possibility of wind power at Matarbari Island. The
Feasibility Study has been completed, and the
Preliminary  Development Project  Proposal
{PDPP) of 42 MW Wind Project in Matarbari area
has been approved by Power Division. The PDPP
has been forwarded to  the Planning
Commission and Economic Relations Divisicon
{(ERD) for the financial assistance for this project.
CPGCBL also has taken the initiative to
implement a 50 MW capacity Solar Power Plant
in Matarbari Mouza of Meheskhali Upazilla in
Cox's Bazar near Matarbari 2x600 MW USC CFPP.

| express my sincere respect and gratitude to
the Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasing, Hon'ble
Adviser to the Prime Minister Dr. Tawfiq-e-Elahi
Chowdhury, Bir Bikram, Hon'ble State Minister,
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Rescurces
Mr.  Nasrul  Hamid, M.P, Respected Senior
Secretary of Power Division, Mr. Md. Habibur
Rahman, BPAA for their all kinds of assistance
and guidance to CPGCBL In the end, | would like
to thank all our employees across the company
for their hard work and enthusiasm. Due to our
employees professional appreach and the
leadership of our competent and trustworthy
management  team, CPGCBL  has  grown
significantly over the time. | would like te offer my
sincere appreciation to all valued Shareholders,
the Board of Directors, clients, dedicated
Management team, including the committed
staff members and my colleagues, for their
continuous support and sincere co-eperation. |
am also thankful and contented to Power
Division, Ministry of Finance, IMED, Planning
Commission, Bangladesh Bank, JICA, RISC, and
STIC & MJVC for their advice, guidance, heartfelt
and passionate support.

| ochce again thank all esteemed shareholders
and CPGCBL Board for their confidence in the
Management team. We firmly believe such
confidence will remain unflinching in the years
to come as well.
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The Coal Power Generation

Company Bangladesh Limited {(CPGCBL),
an Enterprise of the Government of the
.~ People's Republic of Bangladesh, is a public * —————

*—i‘_. —  —— s e - - - -
: limited company registered under the Companies
Act, 1994 on 05, September, 2011 {Registration No.

C-95239/11).

. electricity. As per the Memorandum of Association the
~ company has the mandate to undertake any schemes - R
for construction of power plant under the Private = o
. Sector Power Generation Policy of Bangladesh
. Public-Private Partnership (PPP) Policy or anv
) . other Policy Framework of the -
. Government, e

The main business of the Company is to generate - __,_-{ li




Mame of the Compary
Date of Registration,
Incorporation and
Commencement of
Business

Registration Mo.

Registerad Office

hain Business

Authorised Capital inTaka :

Faid up Capital in Taka
Auditors
Bankers

o Web Address

e

-~ L e 49

: 05 September, 2011
: C-95239/11

: Unigue Heights [Level-17)

117, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Eskaton, Dhaka-1217.

: Power Generation

100,000,000,000.00

1,462,502,000.00

: 5.F Ahmed & Co, Chartered Accountants
: Sonali Bank PLC, Janata Bank PLC and

Bank Asia Ltd.

: www.cpgcbl.gov.bd
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“Powering the People,
Caring the Environment.”

Be the country’s largest
and reliable power
generation
company by adopting
innovative and
eco-friendly
technologies to make
electricity for all.




To ensure high efficiency &
reliable power generation;

To promote quality electricity;

To protect environment and
eco-system;

To ensure trustworthiness;
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Md.Habibur Rahman, Bpaa
Senior Secretary
Power Division

Engr. Md Mahbubur Rahman
Chairman
Bangladesh Power Development Board

Engr. AM. Khurshedul Alam
Managing Director
Bangladesh-China Power Company (Pvt) Limited

Mohammad Saiful Islam
Additional Secretary
Finance Division

Dr. Monowara Hakim Ali
Director, FBCCI

Mahmudul Kabir Murad
Member (Admin)
Bangladesh Power Development Board

Munshi Md. Moniruzzaman
Joint Secretary
Ministry of Shipping

Md. Shariful Islam
Joint Secretary
Power Division

Barrister Moin Ghani
Advocate
Supreme Court of Bangladesh

A K.M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed
Managing Director, PGCB

Khondakar Tareq Raihan
Organizing Secretary
Bangladesh Society of Victimology and Restorative

Abul Kalam Azad
Managing Director, CPGCBL
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Chairman's Pmﬁ[e

Md. Hobibur Rohman, Braa
Senior Secretary, Powser Divisicn
hvic:P Ebi R

kd. Hokzizur Eohrnon, Bpas is serving Fower Division,
hdiniztry of Fower, Energy ond kinerol kesources oz
itz Senior Secretory. He is olgo the Chaoirmon of Coaol
Fower Generotion Comporny Bonglodesh Limnited
{CRGECEL).

Dfficiol Fhone Mo: +38 02-85TI030
Ernoil 1D zecy@pd.goyted
Welste: powerdivision.gowled

hAr. bAd. Hobibur Rohrnon, BRAA, Senior Secretory, Fower Divizion took over the responsibility of
Chairmaon of Cool Fower Generotion Compony Bonglodesh td. {CPGCEL) on T Decemiber 2020,

kD, Hobikur Rohrnon, BRAA took over oz Seniar Secretory to the Fower Divizion on June 07 2023 He wos

the Secretory of the Fower Divizion prior to this oppointment. Before being elevoted to the ﬁjus’c of
1

Seu:retu:urg_ Fower Divizsion on 12 Novermnber, 2020, he served oz Additional Secretory {Budget-1) in the
i

Finonce Divizion, Ministry of Finonce.

br. Rohmon joined the Bonglodesh Civil Service {Administrotion) codre in 1991 ond belongs to the 10th
otch. He storted hiz coreer oz on Aszistont Commizsioner inthe Office of the Divisional Commissioner
Rojzhohi ond subzequently posted ot the Office of the Deputy Commmiszioner, Motore ond worked there
og on Aszistont Commizzioner till Februony'33 Then he worked in the Refuges, kelief ond kepaotriotion
Cormmisgion of Cox's Bozor from Morch'®3 to Februory34. He woz posted in the Office of the Deputy
Commissioner Hobigonj ond went on to wark os Assistont Commmissioner {lond) in Hobigonj Sodar
fram Apri'34 to September88 There ofter he worked oz Assistont Director in the Bureou of
AntECorruption from October'96 to Movermber88. afterwords hewos oppointed og Azzignment Officer
in the Frime Ministers Office ond worked there till Septermber'0l As Senior Aszistont Secretory he
worked ot Finonce Divizion from Jonuory'D3 to September0S ond ot kdinistry of Educotion from
FelbtuoryDg to koy' D7,

The high point of hiz career hos been hiz long stint of more than fifteen weaorz in the Finonce Divizion,
He woz one of the eorly bunches of officers who steered the tronsition from froditionol method of
budget maoking to the MediuneTerm Budget Fromewark (MTEF). There, he warked oz Deputy Secretary
{Eudget-1), joint Secretory (Budget 1) before eventuoly being elevated to the position of Additional
Secretory {Buu:lget 1) ond wa s the lynchpin of notional bud getfrepurutiun far more thon o decode. He
wi s olso o Budget Specialist in the Finonciol Monogernent Reform Frogrommne ond Deepening DWTEF
ond Strengthening Finonciol Accountakility Froject of the Finonce Division. He hos been teoching oll
oreos pertoining to Fublic Finonciol Monogernent ot the Institute of Public Finonce ond most other
troining inztitutez ond hos been instrurmmental in deweloping o criticol moss of Civil Servonts steeped in
Fulxlic Finonce.

hAr. Rohrnon eorned his BSc. ond MSc. in Applied Fhyezice ond Electronics from the University of Dhoko.
He holds anather kosters degree in Economic Developrnent Folicy ond Rezeorch fram the University
of Birrninghom, UK. He olzo received training on Government Budget Monogernent, Fublic Finonciol
Munugement Frofessionol Development ond Ferformonce Monogerment fram Indio, Singopore, USA,
UK ond Mew Zeolond. In oddition, he ottended numerous seminors, workshops, study tours ond officiol
vizitz ot horme ond obrood. kdr. Rohmon iz o recipient of the prestigious Public Adrinistrotion Award of
2077 for hiz outstonding contribution to puklic zectar.

bAr. Rohrmon hoils from Bongokho wiloge of Lokshripur Sodor Upozilo of Lokshmipur District. He is
rrortied ond klessed with three doughters.
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Engineer Md Mo hbubur Rahman
Choirrmcn
Bonglodesh Power Developrment Boord

Engineer Md kohbubur Bohmnon iz zerving
Eonglodesh Fower Development Boord (EFDE) oz it's
Choirrnon. He iz o Directar of CRECEL Boord.

Fhone: 02-223382154
Ermoil: choirrnongtepd g oy d
Welssite  www bpdigowd

Engr. bd. Mohbzubur Rohrnon took over the chorge os Choirmmon of Bonglodesh Fower Developrnent
Eoord {EFDE) on 31 Jonuaory 2022, He is the 28th Chaoirmaon of his orgonization. Before joining os
Chairmaon, he wos the Member { Compony Affoirs) of BFDE. He joined oz o Director of CRGCEL on 10

Februory 2022 He iz olzo o Mermber of Administrotive Affoirs Committee ond Technical ond
Engineering Committee of CRGCEL

Engr. bAd. Mohbubur Eohrmon wos orn in Shoriotpur district on 1 Sepemizer 1963 M. kd bo hisubur
kohmaon obtoined BSc. Engineering {Civil] degree from Bonglodesh University of Engineering and
Technalogy (BUET) in 1386. He did his M5c. Engineering {Hydro-Fower) degree from the Naonwegion
University of Engineering & Technology, Monwoy in 1985 with o full scholorship from the Nonwegion
gowvernment. He loter obtoined MEA degree from Bonglodezh. BEezides, he olzo completed worious
profeszional coursez from Oxford University of United Kingdorn, Kochi University of Jopon ond
helourne Institute of Technology of Austrolio.

kAF. kA, bAChEUEUr Bohinon joined the Fower Development Boord os Aszzistont Engineer ot Siddhirgon]
Fower Stotion on Septemiber 1, 1986, Loter he worked o2 Sule-Divizionol Engineer ond Executive Engineer
ot Siddhirgon] 210 MW Thermol Fower Stotion Construction Froject, os Director IFF Cell-1, Director IFF
Cell-3 ond os Chief Engineer Frivate Generation. Loter he olzo served oz Member {Distribution) of BPOE.

Currently he iz olso the Choirmon of BR Fowergen Utd. ond Member of the Boord of Directors of
Eonglodesh-Indio Friendship Fower Compony Ltd, Boy of BEengol Fower Cormpory Lid, Ashugonj Fower
Stotion Compony Ltd, Mucleor Fower Flont Compony Bonglodesh Ltd, Morth West Fower Generotion
Corapory Ltd, Semmbcorp Morth West Fower Cormpony Ltd, Bonglodesh-Chino Eenewaolxle Energy
Cornpory Ltd, Titos Gos Tronsmizsion & Distribution Compony Ltd, ond Bokhroteod Gos Distritution
Compony Lid. He iz the member of the Governing Body of Bonglodesh Fower Monogement Institute.
Engr. pMd Mohbutur Rohraon visited vorious countries including US54, Bussio, Jopon, United Kingdar,
Austrolio, Gerrmorny ond Switzerlond for troining ond professionol purposes during his long caoreer.

He iz morried ond kleszed with two children.




Divectors' Pmﬁ[e

Engr. A.M. Khurshedul Alam
hicinoging Director
Bonglodsesh Chino Powsr Compony (Put) Lirmitzd

Engr. Akd. Khurshedul Alom, Monoging Director of
Eonglodesh-Ching Power Compony (Put) Limited
ond Eonglodesh-Chino Eenewaolle Energy
Compory (Fut) Limited {BCRECL) , i o Director of
Boord, Cool  Fower  Generotion Cormpory
Eonglodesh Limited {CRGCEL).

Dffice Fhone Mo @ +88 02-48M8307
E-rmoil :md@bcpclorg
Welsite  bopclorgled

Engr. AM. Khurshedul Alom, Manoging Director of Bonglodesh-China Power Comparny (Fyvt) Limited is
o Director of the Boord of Coal Power Generotion Compory Bonglodesh Limited {CRGCEL), ond o
rmember of the Technicol & Engineering Cormmittee of CRSCEL He olso holds the position of Monoging
Director of BCRECL

He did hiz ES5c. in Mechanicol Engineering fram BUET in 1976, He hos o rich ond woried experience of
over 46 yeaors in engineering rmonogement. Frior to joining os Monoging Director in BCFCL he served
oz the Chief Executive Officer of North-West Power Generction Comparny d. (NWPRGCL) far
opproximotely15wears, leoving anindelible rmorkon the orgonizotion's success ond growth. In oddition
to hiz role of MWFGCL, he zerved os the Monoging Director of BCRCL right from itz inception,
dermonsztroting his exceptionol multito sking obilitiez ond commitrment to driving the success of both
orgonizotions zimultoneoushy. Before joining WNWRGCL he wos on Additionol Chief Engineer of
Bonglodesh Fower Development Boord ond hod held vorious postz in multiforious project works in
Distribution Zone of EFDE.

He hoz received much prestigious recognition ot home ond obrood far hiz outztonding performonce
in powet plont project monogernent. For  hiz tronsporent ond  innowvotive role in project
implementotion, he hos been oworded the Integrity Aword by the Gowvernrment of the Feoplez
Republic of Bonglodesh. areower, under hizs dynormic leadership ond close monitoring of the project
octiities, NWWPFGCL hoz been declored os the Fostest Growing Fower Generotion Orgonizotion of
Bonglodesh ond in this regord, Hon'lele Fritne Minister Her Excellency Sheikh Hosino oworded him o
trophy, on emblermn of recognition ot the inougurotion of the Notionol Fower & Energy Week, 2015 He
hos been opprecioted by the Hon'kle Frincipal Secretory on beholf of the Hon'ble Frimme Minister ond
the Hon'ble Stote Minister of the MoFEME for excellent perfarmonce ond dynomic leodership.

Engr. Akd. Khurshedul Alom come from o respectoble huslirn farmily from Jomolpur District. He is
privileged to toke port in mony high profile troining courzes, 2eminors, symposiums, workshops,
meetings, inspections ond foctory testzs ot home ond obrood. He is morried ond blezzed with o
doughter, o zon ond grondchildren.
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Divectors' Pmﬁ[e

Mohammaod Saiful lslam
Addditionol Secretory
Finonce Divisicn, bMinistry of Finoncse

hohomimod Soiful lzlam is on Additionol Secretony,
Finonce Divizion, Ministry of Finonce. He iz o Directaor
of CRECELEoord.

Fhone: 02-223354005
Ernoil: tosoifulmgrnoil.com
Website: mof.gowv.bd

hich crmrmod Soiful slom, on Additicnal Secretany, Finonce Division, joined the Boord of Directors of Cool Powser
GFenercticon Cormpony Bonglodesh Lirmited as o Director on February 10, 2022 bir. 1slom is anexpertbwith an exdtansive
understanding of public finoncicl rmoanogenant (PFhA) cnd its proctical irmplicotions. His areos of expertise include
the hdzdiurm Term Budoet Fromewcrk {hATEF), public financicl monogement digitization, fiscol sector policies, kool

issu=s ond the Chort of Accounts. He hos been serving os o consultont on o number of projects related to
strengthening public finonciol monoacerment to bring wvisible chonces, such os intreducing Mew Budoet &
Accounting code and upgrading the Integrated Finoncicl Monagerment Informotion Systermn (popularky known os
iBAS++) for Bonglodesh,

Although he is currantly working os Additionaol Secretary (budget 2}, he is weall known for his seriol contributions to
public finoncial reform in Bonglodesh, He hos been plc:Iing o kay role in the digtolizotion of the finonciol
ronogenyent system in Bonglodesh. His contribution in iBAS++ is o milestone for the budget moking process in
Bonglodesh, which transforms budget preparation, budget execution, accounting, ond reporting cnling

hr_ Islom took the encouraging rele in the outemotion of pensicns, which reduced pensicn related complicotions
and difficultizs thot retired governmment employees experienced for o long tirve. Addiiconally, his initioticon to foce
cletection bossd life verificotion is consickerad o great relief for elderly pecple. Mow;, they do not need to go to the
oaccount office to werify themsehees. Aport from thess, bMr Islom wos o pioneer in initioting the 2P poyrment
through the mebile financiol senvice for the sccial sofety net progrom, which wos highly apprecictad during OV

He& hos olso designed ond formoloted A challan Systern which is o web bosed poyrment gotewcory to deposit
rewanuas directly into the governrment treasuny Within three yaars, it become the most popular meons of poyrment
becouse of its eosy accessibility and citizen friendliness About 35% of total revenue from 2022 23 wos collected
through A Challon.

hr_ Islomm clscow orks to sobhee other pressing issues, such os cosh balonces In orderto strengthen the Treasury single
account ond reduce the interest burden, he took the initiotve to introduce personal kedoer occounts for
cutonocrcous bodies and their projects oncer the Public Account of the Republic in 20180 As o result, the Treosuny
single cccount hos hod o postive impoct on cosh bolance.

Inoddition, os o reputad rescurce persoen inthe areo of public finonciol monogenent, kir lslom hos besn delivering
lectures and conducting training ond workshops at the Institute of Public Finonce Banglodeash {IPFE, Bonglodesh
Institute of Administrotion £ Monocerment I:Bl-i'xh.--'i}r BCE Adrninistroticn Acockery I:BDS-E.A}r ond different ministries
ond divisions.

hr_ [slorm hos wiorked for this country os on officiol of BCS I:Administrc:tion}rhoth ot the fizld and central levels, since
1995, Pravicusty, he held positicns in the fizld administrotion os Assistont Cormmissioner and hooistrote,  Assistant
Cormmissicnar I:Ll::nd}r cind Lpozila Mirbohi Officer I:LJND}. Pricr to joining the Finance Division, he sensedthe Ministry
of Health ond Famiby Welffare os o Senior Assistant Secretory. He Begon working for the Finonce Division on Dotober
29, 2008, and has remoined there ever since as o Senicr Assistont Secretony.

hir_ Islomm grocuoted frorm the University of Dhoko with o BSS {Honors) ond o Moster's in Internotionol Relotions. He
olsg attended o long course entitled 'Public Econormic Monogement and Finoance’ ot the University of Birminghorm
{UK). He participatzd in professional troining courses of o number of reputed foreion instituticns, including the
Central Bonk of the Republic of Turkey, the Liniversity of boloyo, Maloysio, Mahidol University, Thailond, Mocgu arie
Liniversity ond University of Mew Sooth Walkes, Austrolio. He hos reflected his professionol ond ocodemic excellence
in formuloting different PRM reloted governrant policies and docurments
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Directors' Proﬁ[e

Dr. Monwara Hakim Ali
Director, FBCCI

Dr. Monwara Hakim Al is a successful business
leader, women entreprenseur, and organizer in
Bangladesh. Dr. Ali was the First-ever elected woemen
to the position of First Vice President of the
Federation of Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce &
Industry (FBCCI). She is a Director of CPGCBL Board.

Cffice Phone No : +88 01715 034 444
E-mail ID : moncwarahali@ewcciorg
Website : cwecelorg

Dr. Monwara Hakim Ali is an author, business organizer and social worker, born in 1958, Chattogram.

She graduated in Hospitality Management frem the City of London College, UK and completed the
prestigious NDC Fellowship - Capstone Course from National Defense College (NDC), Bangladesh.

Dr. Ali, whe grew up in commercial capital of Bangladesh, Chattegram, is now a successful business
leader, women entrepreneur, and crganizer in Bangladesh. Dr. Ali was the First-ever elected women to
the position of First Vice President of the Federation of Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industry
{FBCCI). Currently, she is holding distinguished positions in a number of Government and Non-Govt.
Crganizations.

Threughout her illustrious career, she has established herself as a distinguished and successful social
worker of the ceuntry through various activities such as social service, the develepment of children’s
moral character, the development of the country's teurism industry, the environmental protection
movement, economic development and women's empowerment, the liberation of society from
corruption, and drug addiction prevention. She has established Drug Rehabilitation & Treatment
Centers, Educational and vocationdl Training Institutes in Chittagong. Dr. Ali is passichate about d
variety of activities both at home and abroad that contribute to women's economic empowerment.

She is a visionary woman from the start of her career, focusing on how women can move forward and
enrich society, the state, and the state’'s economy through their activities in the face of various
adversities in the country's social context. When she notice minor incensistencies and problems in
society, she takes initiative to correct and prevent them. In her leng journey, she has overcome many
ups and downs and adverse situations. She has gained practical knowledge on how to succeed in life
by traveling to almost every country in the world and being directly involved in various activities of the
country.

She traveled to many countries with the Honorable Prime Minister of Bangladesh as a member of her
entourage. Honored as a Commercially Important Person (CIP) by the Government of the People’s
Republic of Bangladesh.

As a successful leader in business, community and society at large, she has been coveted with o
number of nationdl and internaticnal awards and Gold Medals from prestigious organizations for her
accoemplishment.

She is the author of two reader-werthy books, "Awareness & Prevention of Drug Abuse” and "way to a
Successful Career”

She is happily married and blessed with two sons and one daughter.
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Divectors' Pmﬁ[e

Mohrmudul Kabir Murad
hiemmber (& cmin
Bonglodesh Power Developrment Boord

Mohrnudul Kokir kurod i currenthy serving os
temiber (Admin) of Bonglodesh Power Development
Eoord. He iz o Director of Coal Fower Generotion
Compaony Bonglodesh Limited (CPGCEL).

Officiol Fhone Mo +38-02-223284669
Ermoil 1D memter odmingitepd g oy d
Welssite: pdib.gowied

kAF. MChrmudul Eaksr kurad, hernkber {,ﬁ.dmir‘]}, BFDE, joined CPGCEL as o Director on
Meovermber 29, 2022 He is o memibzer of Administrative Affairs Cormmittee and the Audit and
Finance Committee of the company. Besides being the director of the board, he was also
the acting managing director of CPGCEL from Decembzer 28, 2022, to September &, 2023,

Mr. Mahmudul Kabir Murad, as BCS administration cadre, prior to his present position
Mermbar (Adminj, BPDB he waorked das Joint Secretary in Power Divigion; he dlso warked as
Director, Bangladesh Investmment Developrment Authority, Prime Minister's Office; Deuty
Cornmissioner, Hakiganj; Additional Deputy Commissioner, Narayanganj; Upazila Nirkzahi
Officer, Kaliakair, Gazipur and 1st Class Maogistrate at Jessore and Gazipur.

Mr. Murad completed his post-graduation on History from the University of Dhako. He
attended o good numkber of local and foreign training on good governance, land
administration, low & administration and so on.

He wvisited US4, UK, Australia, Spain, Garmany, France, ltaly, Japan, Ching, India and many
ather countries far training and professional assignrment.
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Directors' Proﬁ[e

Munshi Md. Meniruzzaman
Joint Secretary
Ministry of Shipping

Munshi Md. Moniruzzaman is serving Ministry of
Shipping as it's Joint Secretary. He is a Director of
Coal Power Generdation Company Bangladesh
Limited {CPGCBL).

Official Phone No: +88 02-223390645
Email ID: jsepa@mos.gov.bd
Website: mos.gov.bd

Munshi Md. Moniruzzaman was born on 15th December 1270 at Indrapur village of Nahata
Union, Mohammadpur Upazilla, Magura District. He received his primary education from
Nochata Model Primary School situated nearby his village and passed SSC from Nahata R PP
High School in 1986. Then he admitted in Dhaka College and successfully passed HSC
exarmination in science group. He accomplished Honor's and Master's degree in History from
the University of Dhaka.

He joined as the Assistant Commissioner and Execulive Magistrate at the Office of the
District Commissionerate of Naogaon in 2003 and later, he joined as first class magistrate at
the Office of District Cormmissionerate of Pabna. While working here, he was promoted to
Upazilla Nirbahi Officer (UNO) and posted at Manda Upatzilla of Naogaon district in February
2009. He worked in Manda for three years and then served as UNO of Charghat Upazilla of
Rajshahi district in 2012. He worked for three years ot Pabna as Additional Deputy
Commissioner. After being promoted to Depuly Director of District Office of the Department
of Environment, he worked as Chief Executive of Shariatpur Zila Parishad and Kushtia Zila
Parishad. Munshi Md. Moniruzzaman was promoted to Joint Secretary on 2 November 2022,
Currently he is posted at Chattogram Port Authority & Bangladesh Land Port Authority Wing
of Ministry of Shipping.

In personal affairs, he is married and father of three children. His spouse is working as
Additional Director at National Center for Special Education under the Ministry of Social
Welfare.
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Directors' Proﬁ[e

Md. Shariful Islam
Joint Secretary
Power Division

Md. Shariful Islam is a joint secretary of Power
Divisicn, Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral
Resources. He is a director of Board of Coal Power
Generation Company Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL).

Official Phone No - +88-02-47120307
Email 1D : coord-1@ pd.gov.bd
Website: powerdivision.gov.bd
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Md. Shariful Islam, Joint Secretary, Power Division joined Coal Power Generation Company
Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL) as it's Director of the Board on 04 November 2023.

Mr. Islam has been serving as a civil servant, a member of Bangladesh civil service
(Administration) cadre since 2003 at both field administration and the secretariot. He
worked as Assistant Commissioner, Assistant Commissioner (Land) and Upazila Nirbahi
Officer (UNO) in the functional field administration. He also worked at the Metro Rail Project.
He worked as Deputy Secretary in Local Government Division and in the Ministry of Public
Administration.

Mr. Islam served in the core position of the field administration as Deputy Commissioner
(DC) with great sincerity and reputation in Joypurhat and Patuakhali District for three years.

Mr. Islom obtained B.Sc (Honours) and Master degree in Physics from Johangirnagar
Universily. He also obtained another Master degree in Public Policy and Management
(MPPM).

He participated a wide range of training workshop/study tour/visit program at home and
abroad

He received training on human resource and operational management in Metro Rail
Company in Japan. He received training on Local Governance in UK, Netherlands, Belgium,
Luxembourg, Japan, India, Philippines and Malaysia. He also received another training on
public policy and management in Vielnam and Malaysia. He participated a training
program on Automation of the services of City Corporation in the USA.

He was born at Nabinagar Upazila of Brahmankbaria District. He is Married and blessed with
two daughters.
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Barrister Moin Ghani
Advocate
Supreme Court of Bangladesh

Barrister Moin Ghani is an Advocate of the Supreme Court
of Bangladesh and o Partner at Allicnce Laws, one of the
leading low firms in Banglaodesh. He hos worked in
international law firms in the UK and the USA. He
completed his LLB and LLM in Puklic International Law from
the LSE in UK. and was called to the Bar of England and
Wales. He completed his Bar Yocational Course from BPP
low School, UK. He is a Fulbright Fellow and studied
international arbitration at the Washington College of Law,
American University, USA. Mr. Ghani has expertise Is
international arbitration and commercial law.

Phone : +88 01711 583 919
E-mail ID : mghani@alliancelaws.com
Welbsite : alliancelaws.com

Barrister Moin Ghani is an Advocate of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh. He has the unique
experience of working in international law firms in three jurisdictions - the United States {for Foley Hoag,
LLP, a top ranked internaticnal arbitration firm which represented Bangladesh in the maritime
boundary delimitation disputes in the Bay of Bengal with India and Myanmar); the United Kingdom {for
Eversheds LLP, one of the top ranked global firms operating in the United Kingdom); and in Bangladesh
as Head of Chambers, Alliance Laws.

He completed both his LLB and LLM/Public International Law from the London School of Economics
and Pelitical Science, London, UK. He was called to the Bar of England and Wales from Lincoln’s Inn. He
is a Humphrey [ Fulbright Fellow having completed one year of graduate studies in International
Arbitration from the Washingten College of Law, American University, Washington D.C., US.A.

He specializes in international arbitration, particularly those before the World Bank. He has been
appointed by the Government of Bangladesh as Bangladeshis nominee to the World Bank's
International Centre for the Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID) Panel of Arbitrators. He has
represented Bangladesh as counsel in o number of international arbitration cases. Currently he
represents Bangladesh and Petrobangla in an international arbitraticn case against a Canadian
company; reprasents Petrobangla and BAPEX in two other arbitration cases against a Canadian
owned company; and represents Bangladesh Power Development Board in an arbitration case
against an American sclar power company. He worked for Philippines in its maritime dispute with
Ching, for Ecuador in an international arkitration, and for Venezuela in ancther arbitration.

Barrister Ghani is currently acting as counsel for the Bangladesh Telecommunications Regulatory
Commission {BTRC) in a case before the United States District Court for the Southern District of New
York He is assisting the Bangladesh Ministry of Health in negetiations and drafting of contracts for the
purchase of Covid-19 vaccines. He is assisting the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission in
litigation before the Supreme Court of Bangladesh.

Barrister Moin Ghani has been a Director of Codl Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
{CPGCBL) since 05 September 2016. He is currently also @ Director at Rupantarita Prakritik Gas
Company Limited (RPGCL).

His publications include Bangladesh and 50 years of international law, White Board Palicy Magazine,
Centre for Research and Infermation {CRI) {2021); Bangladesh chapter, Asia Arbitration Guide (5 th
Edition), Respondek & Fan Pte Ltd, Singapore {2017); Bangladesh: Ethics and Anti-Corruption, Norton
Rose Fulbright (2014); Bangladesh Chapter for Asia Arbitration, edited by Michael Moser and John
Choong, Cxford University Press {(2012); Court Assistance, Interim Measures, and Public Policy: India’s
Perspective on International Commercial Arbitration, American University {2012).
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A.K. M Gause Mchiuddin Ahmed
Managing Director

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB)

Mr. AK. M Gause Mchiuddin Ahmed is the current
Managing Director Power Grid Company of
Bangladesh Ltd. {PGCB). He is a director of Board of
CPGCBL.

Phone No : +88 01713 032 702
Email ID : md@pgcb.gov.bd
Website: pgecb.gov.bd
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Mr. AK. M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed, Managing Director, Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.
{(PGCB) joined Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Ltd. {CPGCBL) as it's director on August
07,2023, He is dlso a member of the Technical & Engineering Committee of CPGCBL

AK M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed, currently working as the Managing Director of Power Crid Company of
Bangladesh Ltd. {PGCB), was born in a respectable Muslim family in 1965 at Tongi Bari in the district of
Munshigani. He assumed the responsibility of the said positicn on 13th June 2023. Mr. Mchiuddin, having
around 35 years of diverse experience in power sector, obtained B.Sc. Engineering degree in Electrical
and Electronic (EEE) from Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology {(BUET) in 1987. He
passed the Higher Secondary School Certificate {HSC) Examination from Notre Dame College, Dhaka
in 1981 and the Secondary Scheol Certificate {SSC) Examination from Nawabpur Govt. High $chool,
Dhaka in 1979. Scon after possessing the BSc. degree from BUET he joined Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB) as Assistant Engineer in December 1988. He worked in various positions
during his long service career. At first he was posted to Shikalbaha Power Plant where he worked for 2.5
yedrs. Thereafter he was assigned to work at the Design and Inspection-2 of Bangladesh Power
Development Beoard, where he worked for around 65 yeadrs. He successfully performed and
contributed to designing a significant numiber of 132 kv & 230 kV grid substations of BPDB including new
development project of substations.

After the formation of PGCB, Engr. AKM. Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed joined the company in March 1998
and performed his duty as Sub-Divisional Engineer, Executive Engineer, and Superintending Enginger in
Design and Quality Controlwing until April 2018. In the Design & Quality Control wing he was responsible
for 400 kv, 230 kv and 132 kv substaticn and transmission line design for PGCB grid network including
new substaticn and transmission line development projects. He also worked in varicus top-level
position of PGCB as Superintending Engineer (SE) of SCADA Division, Project Director {SE) of WGND
Project and Project Director (Chief Engineer) of ESPNER Project. He dlso served as Chief Engineer
{Project Monitoring) until the appeintment of the Managing Director of the Company. During his long
service career, Mr. Mohiuddin has participated lots of training programs at home and abroad. He
visited many countries as an official delegation for training, Inspection of Equipment and materials
and manufacturing processes. Mr. Mohiuddin is Life Fellow of the Institution of Engineers, Bangldesh
{IEB) and Life Member of the BUET Alumni.

He is married and blessed with two beloved sons.
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Khondakar Tareg Raihan
Drgonizing Secretony
Bonglodesh Society of
Wictimmolooy ond Restorotive

Khondoker Toreq koihon iz the Generol Secretory of
World EBengoli Conference ond the Orgonizing
Secretory of Bonglodesh society of victimology ond
Festorotive Justice. He iz olzo the Chaoirman of the
Mationol Softwore Limited ond the Editor ond
Fublizher of web boged notionol poper SEMED. He iz o
director of CFRGCEL BEoord.

Fhone Mo + 88 01515 058 564
Ernoil 1D roihonicp@Eyohoo.comn

Khondaker Tareq Raihan joined Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited in
2023 gz it's director. He is serving as the General Secretary of World Bengali Conference and
the Organizing Secretary of Bangladesh society of victimology and Restorative Justice. He ig
dlza the Chairrnman of the Mational Software Limited and the Editaor and Publisher aof wels
based national paper SPNED.

Khondaker Tareq Raihan studied in Dhaka College and the University of Dhaka. He
complated his Master's Degree in Victimalogy and Restorgtive Justice from the Institute of
Social Welfare and Resedrch of the University of Dhaka after he had achieved Honar's and
Master's degree in Economics. Moreover, he dgccomplished PGDI degree from the
Department of Intemnational Relations of the University of Dhaka and LLB degree from the
National University. He holds the Life Member of Bangladesh Economic Association. He wos
the founder president of Dhaka College Journalist Association. He was dlso the president of
Chaka College Debating Sociaty.

Khondaker Tareq Raihan holds the Life Memkzer of Dhaka University Alumni Association. He is
the member of Bangladesh Association of Software and Information {BASIS}), Life Member of
the Feni Samity Dhaka, former president of Feni Students Samity Dhaka and one of the
leading organizers of Bangladesh Onling News Portal Editar Council {BONEC],

He has created many entrepreneurs through his organization named National Software
Limited. He has also played o vital role in producing journalists by providing proper training
through the newspaper owned by him. He started his career in journalism gs campus
reparter during his university life. Later he gained reputdgtion ds organizer. He was Assistant
Editor of nationdl paper, the Daily Ajker Surjodoy. He wrote many columng and article in
different ddily naticnals.

Khondaker Tareq Raihan has played notakle role in social welfare. He played vital role in
establishing roads, bridges, culverts, libraries, high schools, madrasas, mosques and
prirnary school kuildings. Moreover, he contributad in building o tourism center. He played o
leading role in the developrnent of the country and his local area by raising rational and
logical demands to the higher levels of the Government despite that he is not o public
representative. He contributed o lot in spreading education in Chhagalnaiya Upazila of Feni
District.
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Divectors' Profile

Abul Kalam Azad

hdanaging Director
Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited (CPGCRL)

Mr.  Abul Kalam Azad is the current Managing
Director of Coal Power Generation Company
Bangladesh Llimited (CPGCBL). He is the 9th
Managing Director of the Company.

Official Phone No : +88 02 222220529
Email ID : mdecpcb@yahoo.com
Website : cpgcblgov.ibd

Mr. Abul Kalom Azad was born in Faridpur on 10th March 1962. He joined as the Managing
Director of Coal Power Generation Compony Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL} on 5th
September 2023. He is the 9th Managing Director of Coal Power Generation Company
Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL). Before his journey with CPGCBL, he served Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB) as Additional Chief Engineer {(In-charge).

Mr. Azad completed his graduation in Mechanical Engineering in 1986 from Bangladesh
University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) with first class. Then he started his career as
Assistant Engineer of Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) in 1988. He holds more
than 37 years of diverse experience in the power sectorin his credit as well as achieved “1st
Runner-up oward ag best Project Director: 2017-2018" from Power Division. Moreover, he
achieved "Merit Award” from BPDB for his honesty, sincerity and dedication to his duties and
responsibilities in the year 1890. In his long career, he has worked in Distribution Division,
Commercial Operation Division, Power Plant, Mechanical Maintenance Division, and many
other engineering fields. In his service life, he also contributed in reducing system loss and
increasing revenue collection. He supervised and implemented various projects of BPDB of
which Fenchugonj 90 MW (2nd Unit) Combined Cycle Power Plant Construction Project,
Shahjibazar 330 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant Construction Project, Ghorashal 365 MW
Combined Cycle Power Plant Construction Project and Shajibazar 100 MW Gas Turbine Power
Plamt Construction Project are worth mentioning. Besides this, he has vast experience in
Supervision of Construction of Erection, Testing and Commissioning of different power
station under BPDB. He served various engineering posts before joining as Additional Chief
Engineer (In-charge) of BPDB.

He took part in many trainings and workshops at home and abroad, visited many countries
as an official delegote.

He is also Project Director of Matarbari 2x 800 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power
Project (MUSCCFPP} from July 2020.
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In his personal life, Mr. Azad is married and blessed with two sons.
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Organogram of Corporate Ottice ot CPGCBL
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Wi, Abul Kafam Azad, Monoging Director, CPGEBL paid tribute fo Father of the Noffon Bangabandhu Sheikh Mufibur Rabman
by placing o wreath of the mausoletn of Hie fote feader in Tungipora of Gopalgani ond fis portraft in DRanmondi 32,




CPGECBL pmd mbure tor f rher c:-f rhe Nettion Bangubundhu She&h Muibur Refitan b;.- pﬁmﬁmgu wregth ot J’ns portrait i
Dherimondl 32 on the event of 45th Anmiversery of s mortedem and the Netona Mourning Og .

CPECBL paid tribute to Father of the Nation Bargeabandfiu Sheikf Mulbur fafiman by plaeing o wregth gt s portrait
o the event of Historic 7th Mareh

CPGCBL
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tdr. Abw! Kolom Azod, Monoging irector, CPGCBL signed the wisitors' b
ofter paving tribute to Fother of the Notion Bongohendhu Sheikh
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Hon'hie stote minfster of Mdinistry of Power, Energy ond Minerol Resources Nosrul Homid, 8.F ond Md. Hobitur Rofiman, BPAA, Senior Secretory,
Prower Division visits hotorhor 2v600 MW UCC CEPP during the soft opening of Ist unit of the plont,
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O

Registration, Incorporaticn
and Cemmencement of
Business.

September 20132
Signing of Memoranum of

understanding by and
between CPGCBL, REB and
PGCB for the implementation
of RE Components.

October 2013
Approval of EIA Report Signing
of MeU by and between CPGCBL,
BPDB & MPEMR cn Establishment
Suppoert Agreement {ESA)

February 2014
Issue of EQI for Consultant
Selection
May 2014
Issue of RFP for Consultant
Selecticn
June 2014
Signing of Lecan Agreement
by and between JICA
and GoB

Approval of DPP

November 2014
The first Inter-Ministerial
Steering Committee
meeting was held.
Januarv 2015
Coentract Signing for
Consultant Selection
June 2015
Issue of PQ Document for
Selection of EPC Contractor
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Invite Tender for Package 1.1: Procurement of

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

O

Contract Signing for Package 1.1: Procurement of
Preparatory work for Power Plant & port Facilities
Under Matarbari Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Project with the contractor Penta-Ocean
Construction Ltd. Japan.

March 2016
Woarks started under package 1.1: Procurement
of Preparatery work for Power Plant
& port Facilities Under Matarbari
Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power Project

March 2016
Issuance Bid Documents For Package 1.2: Procurement of
Power Plant & port Facilities Under Matarbar!
Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Project send to Pre-qualified Bidders. {Main EPC]

Contract Signed for Package:
4.2: Construction of 132/33 kV Substation

Cantract Signed for Package
4.1: Construction of 132 KV
Transmissicn Line

Preparatory work for Power Plant & port Facilities

Under Matarbari Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Project.

O

Contract Signed for Package 4.5-1:
Lacal Electrical Consultant

Contract Signed for Package 4.11:
Construction of 33/11kv REB Sub-station

Contract Singed For Package 1.2
Pracurement of Power Plant & port
Facilities Under Matarbari Ultra
Super Critical Coal Fired Power Project.

August 2017
EPC Work started

October 2017
Contract Signed Package-4-W-1:
Construction of Distribution
Networks for 33/11/6.35 kv
Line Under Matarbari Unien

November 2017
Package-4-W-2: Construction of Distribution
Networks for 33/11/6.35 kv
Line Under Dhalghata Unien

November 2017
MeU singned for 500-600 MW LNG
Based Combined cycle Power
Plants with Mitsui & Co.Ltd.



Contract signed for Environmental
& Social Impact Assessment {ESIA)
of the CPGCBL - Mitsui 500-630
MW LNG Based Combined Cycle
Power Plant with Environmental
Resources Management (ERM)

Contract signed for Feasibility
Study of the CPGCBL - Mitsui 500-630
MW LNG Based Combined Cycle
Power Plant with Tokyo Electric
Power Services Co., Ltd. {TEPSCQO)

March 2020

First Piling Ceremony
of Matarbari USC CFPP

December 2020
Matarbari port tested as first
mother vessel docks

O

July 2021
Completion Land Acquisition
{1429 Acres) to Setup future projects
based on LNG, renewable energy etc.

February 2022
Unit-1: Generation on Base {U-1)

March 2022

Unit-2: Boiler Parts Erection Start of
Matarbari Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Project.

Turbine on Base {U-1) of
Matarbari Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Project.

September 2022
Boiler {Unit 1) Hydrostatic test of
Matarbari Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Project.

O

February 2023
ol has been signed between CPGCBL and
Sembcorp Utilities Pte Ltd for the development
of 400MW (£10%) of Renewable Energy
Generation Plant at Matarbari, Cox's Bazar.

March, 2023
Boiler Hydrostatic test {Unit 2)

April 2023

Back Energization and
1stCoal Caring Mother Vessel
arrived at site

June, 2023
Initial Q7 Firing {U-1])

Initial Synchronization {U-1)

August, 2023
Initial Coal Firing of
Matarbari Power Plant

November, 2023
Soft Inauguration of 1st Unit of
Matarbari Power Plant
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Key Officials
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Key officials of CPGCBL: From the Left Mr, Mohammed Shahid Ullah, Executive Director (Finance]; Mr.Abu L Kalam Azad, Maraging Director;
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Mr. Md. Mazmu L Hag e, Executive Director (PED) & Mr. Md. Mizarur Rahman, Compary Secretary.

Ll

&
=
‘\ﬂ_q_

45

CPGCBL



K ."-l ¥ o

ve% s ety rnuch Bpti
ﬁ c ﬂﬂmcﬂ:ﬁz_aip'
Ry







Annual Report 2022-23 |§

- A gen @5

Directors’ Report

Honble Shareholders,

The Board of Directors of Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
(CPGCBL) has the pleasure of submitting the directors’ report and the company's
audited financial statements for the fiscal year 2022-23.

Global Economic Environment

Over three years have passed since the
coronavirus caused the worst global
recession since World War Il. The global
economy is now at the recovery stage
the pandemic's overlapping negative
shocks, the Russia-Ukraine war, and the
sharp tightening of monetary policy to
cotrol high inflation. The growth is still
slow and uneven, due to the disruption
in energy and food markets caused by
the war, and the unprecedented

conditions to combat decades-high
inflation. Global financial conditions is
still tightened as a result of policy rate
hikes and restrictive credit conditions.
Furthermore, developing and emerging
nations face an even greater challenge
as a result of the United States’ sharp
incredse in interest rates. The IMF
predicted that, on an annual average
basis, global growth would decline from
3.5 percent in 2022 to 3.0 percent in
2023 and 2.9 percent in 2024.

tightening of global  monetary
Figure: Growth Outlook
5- (Percent; dashes = April 2023; dots = January 2022) 5-

1- — World
—— Advanced Economies
- — Emerging market and developing economies ~

OI L L

2022 23 24

25 26 27 28

Note: Solid lines denote GOP growth from the Gcteber 2023 WEC and dashed lines and dotted lines
denote GDP growth forecasts from the April 2023 WEO and the January 2022 WEC Update,

respectively. WEO= World Economic Outlook.

Source: World Economic Cutlook by IMF, Octeber 2023
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National Economic Environment

The COVID-19 pandemic hos had o
devaslating effect on sociogconomic
conditions worldwide, affecting people’s
lives and means of subsistence. Cur GDP
growth slowed to 3.4% percent in FY2019-20
due lo the effects of COVID. During this
same period, the majority of other countries
experienced negative growth. Bangladesh
did a fantastic job managing the COVID-192
situation. Al the time, the government
prioritized the protection of people's lives
and livelihoods, as well as maintaining
macroeconomic  stability, over growth.
Bangladesh returned to a high growth path
in the post-Covid year as a result of
prudent and well-coordinated fiscal and
monetary policies, os well as the economy's
inherent resilience.

The most significant effects on inflation,
government spending, the balance of
payments, foreign exchange reserves, and
exchange rates have come from the
Russia-Ukraine conflict. Our international
supply chain was disrupted by the war and
war  centric  sanctions. Food products,
fertilizers, and fuel saw significant price
increases at that time on the global market.
Developed nations, the US in particular,
increased policy interest rates gradually to
try and rein in historically high inflation. The
way the world is changing is having an
impact on our economy as well. It is notable
that during the ten years prior to the war,
Bongladesh's inflation rate was only 5-6%.
However, the country's foreign exchange
rate declined and post-war global inflation
increased import costs, which in turn
caused an increase in average inflation to
9.5 percent in August 2022, It will therefore
be impossible to maintain annual average

ECONOMIC GROWTH

inflation in the current fiscal year within the
planned range of 5.6 percent.

In addition, increased imporl costs are
putting pressure  on Bangladesh's
import-dependent economy in Many ways.
The allocation for subsidy and incentives
had to be increased due to excessive
increase in the prices of fertilizers, fuel and
gas in the international market.

Foreign exchange reserves decreased from
US$ 46.39 billion in June 2021 to US$ 41.83
billion in June 2022 and gradually declined
to US$ 29.97 billion at present. At the same
time, the taka depreciated against the US
dollar. In June 2022, the exchange rate of
the taka against the US dollar was Tk 23.5
per dollar. On May 24, 2023, the exchange
rate stood ot Tk 1081 per US dollar.

Banglodesh Bank's initiol  attempt  to
stabilize the foreign exchange rate by
increasing the supply of dollars in the
market caused a temporary liquidity crisis
in the market. As a result, the government's
interest expenditure on deficit financing
from bank sources increased.

In response to the circumstances, the
government is  implementing  some
austerity measures in other areas in the
current fiscal year while continuing to
prioritize spending on projects related to
public welfare and supply sectors. To keep
the production of the agricultural sector
uninterrupted, the government has taken
quick and effective steps to ensure the
supply of fertilizers at affordable prices.
Basides, the dallocation of subsidies for
electricity and gas has been enhanced.
Alongside, Bangladesh Bank has increased
the policy interest rate, i.e, the repo rate,
several times to control inflation.

Figures in %
_._

7.88
6.94 7.10
o 6.03*
@
3.45 * Provisional
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FYy 2022 FY 2023

Bangladesh’s economic growth rate is estimated to drop to 6.03 per cent in the current
fiscal year (FY), 2022-23, as the industrial sector’s growth plunged



Power and Energy Sector

The power sector is extremely important to
the nation's industrialization,
socioeconomic growth, and efforls to
reduce poverly. Energy is essential to any
economy, whether it is for major
infrastructure development or raising the
standard of living for a single household.
Similar to numerous other developing
nations, it is essentiol to Bangladesh's
socioeconomic  development. Over the
past ten years, the nation has seen an
unparalleled growth rate in this sector,
which is consistent with many other
macroeconomic indicators.

In order to ensure a smooth transition to an
Upper Middle-income country by 2031 and
a High-income ‘Smart Bangladesh' by 2041,
the current government of Bangladesh
adopted a Master Plan, which has been
implemented through extensive
socio-economic development initiatives.
There is no need lo emphasize this further:
as  we proceed with the plans
implementation, the need for energy and
power will progressively rise. Ensuring
reliable power and energy resources to
meel the growing demand is one of the
government's main  objectives. The
government is dedicated to ensuring that
everyone in the nation has access Lo
electricity and to a steady and reliable
supply of power. Government has

:\ 1./ m
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prioritized the power sector right from the
beginning and undertaken immediale,
short, medium, and long-term plans to
meet the increasing demand of electricity.

Extensive development in the power sector
is due to timely and realistic planning and
implementation through intensive
supervision, provision of incentives and
incentives to attract domaestic and foreign
investment in the private sector and
measures for import of power on the basis
of regional cooperation. At present
government has brought all its citizen
under 100 percent electricity facility. This
success is  atlributable  to  integrated
generation, transmission and distribution
approach followed by the government
keeping in mind the commemoration of the
Mujib Borsho.

Al present, the installed generation
capacity of the country has been increased
to 27834 MW including captive and
renewable energy. Per capita  power
generation has increased to 602 kWh. The
power distribution line has increased to
6.43 lakh km and the number of consumers
hasincreased to 4.54 crore. The system loss
has come down to 7685 percent il
September 2023. 100 percent people of
Bangladesh have access to electricity.
Fuel-wise installed capacity of the sector is
given in the below table:

Fuel Type Capacity(Unit) Total (%)
Coal 4800.00 MW 18.24 %
Gas 11708.00 MW 46.21 %
HFO 6492.00 MW 2562 %
HSD 490.00 MW 193 %
Hydro 230.00 MW 0.91%
Imported 1160.00 MW 458 %
Solar 459.00 MW 1.81%
wWind 0.00 MW 0%

Table: Installed Capacity of Power Sector [as on November 2023] (Source: BPDB)
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FUEL MIX SCENARIO FOR POWER GENERATION OF THE COUNTRY:

Imported _

H'f er 4. 5804
H3D g 919
1.93%

Power Generation Program and Future
Plan

'Power Systern Master Plan 2016 {PSMP Y has
been prepared based on the availakility of
prirnary fusl supply for mitigating the
growing demand of electricity and to
provide the electricity for all by 2021 As per
PSMP 2018, power generdtion capacity will
e ADDO0 MW oae 2050 and G0,000 AN 1y

Coal
18.94%

Source: BPOB ‘[t::s on November 2023)

2041 In order to secure the fuel supply,
government hos  taken  plan for fusl
diversification. Electricity generation fram
gas/ING, Liquid fuel, coal, nucledar, hydra,
renewdlzle  energy  and  impaort from
neightzoring countries has dglso included in
this plan Az per this plan, coal, nuclear,
gas/ING based combined coycle power
plant will be used os bose lood power
plarits.

SL

Description

Year 2023
(Octaber'23)

Year 2030

Year 2041

1

Installed Capacity (MW)

28562 {with
captive and

40000

0000

Eleciricity Demand (MW)

33000

52000

Transmission Line (Ckt KM)

27300

34850

Grid Substation Capacity (MVA)

120000

261000

GE0000

783000

Pet Capita Power Generation {K'Wh)

815

1475

Access to Electricity (%)

100%

100%

Our Success in Powar Ganeration

At present, 34 Fowsr Plants with o
copocity of 13530 MW are under
construction.

Considering

CPGCBL

crvail olility of

transportation
centers,

facilities
mego  projscts
the implemented ot Poyra, Maheshkhali

ensrgy
ond  load
are  being




and Matarbari, transforming the region
as a power hub. Among them, the
commercial production of 1320 MW
thermal power plant at Payra has been
inaugurated by the Honorable Prime

Minister. on the other hand,
construction of Rampal 1320 MW
coal-based Maitri  Super Thermal

Project, Matarbari 1,200 MW ultra-super
critical coal project is running in full
swing. 2,400 MW nuclear power plant
project is under implementation at
Rooppur. Moreover, around 1194.63 MW
capacity is being installed to generate
electricity from renewable energy
sources. With o view to generating 10
percent of country’s total demand from
renewable energy, emphasis has been
laid on solar power generation. With the
implementation of these projects, it will
be possible to ensure quality electricity
supply to all in coming days.

Coal Power Generation Company
Bangladesh Limited in Power Sector

Coal has been a comparatively
cheaper fuel for electricity generation
worldwide. Bangladesh has opted not
to extract its own coal available in the
northern districts but has decided to
use imported coal for power
generation. Due to logistical
constraints, coal power plants will face
difficulties in importing coal for power
generation at a ‘cheaper price. The
impediment is linked to the absence of
deep-sea port and large codl import
vessel movement restrictions due to
the shallow depth of the existing port
channels. As a result, small ships are to
be used for coal imports in the country
(involving multiple transshipments and
high handling costs), imported coal
becomes costly. If the coal power plant
location is away from the ports, the cost
of coal imports for the plant will
become costlier. In order to address
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this complication, Coal Power
Generation Company  Bangladesh
Limited (CPGCBL) was established in
2011 and the commercial operation
date of the first power plant of CPGCBL
is in early 2024. Nevertheless, CPGCBL is
planning to implement 500-600 MW
LNG Based Combined Cycle Power
Project and 50 MW Grid-Tied Solar
Power Project at Matarbari.

The prime initiative of Coal Power
Generation Company  Bangladesh
Limited (CPGCBL) is to construct
2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Plant at Matarbari in Maheshkhali
Upazila of Cox's Bazar District. This
project includes deep-sea  port
facilities such as the 18.5MSL, 14.3km
long, and 350m wide Matarbari
Channel, as well as the construction of
jetty and coal handling facilities for coal
import, coal storage, power plant
construction, township development,
rural electrification, transmission facility
construction, and road
communication. Environmental and
Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) and
Feasibility Study of this project were
conducted in the year 2013-2014. A loan
agreement between the Government
of Bangladesh & Japan International
Cooperation Agency (JICA) was signed
on 16th June, 2014. The estimated
project cost as per approved Revised
Development Project Proposal (RDPP) is
Tk. 51,854.88 crore, among which Tk
7,933.8b crore is from Government and
CPGCBL’s fund, rest amount Tk. 43,921.03
crore as Project Aid from JICA
Implementation of this project will
increase electricity generation, create
employment opportunities and
develop skiled manpower through
transfer of modern technology. Besides,
as per advice of power division, CPGCBL
is seeking to setup power generation
project based on renewable energy
and Combined Cycle Power Plant.
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Financial Position in the FY: 2022-23
In the finoncial year 2022-23, the Compony's finoncial position wos as follows:

Figures in Million Taka

Particolars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 % Change
Total Assets 350,627 270,052 29.84%
Total Liabilities 145472 112,430 29.63%
Total Equity 205,155 157,622 30.16%
Net Fixed Assets 349,311 269,512 29.61%
Current Assets 1,316 541 143.25%
Current Liabilities 193 1,541 -87.48%

In the finonciol Yeor 2022-23 total assets of the compony increased by 22.284% while
total liobilities increased by 2263% compared to the previous year. Total squity &
net fixed assets increased by 30168% ond 22.81% respectively.

3S0E2T
300 OB, \ 349,311

250, 00

200, DO 205,155
: 113,420 =763
1S, DO A4k A7
LD, DO
S0, DHOHE ']

o ke

Total A=z=e=t=s

Total
Liability

Total Equity R Y —— —_—

P Current
e b Current

mFy 2022-23 mFY 2021-22 Liability
fipure: Financial Position of CPGCEL

During the Period, the Company received fund from GOB & DPL-JICA are as follows:
Figuresin Crove Taka
Particulars Equity _ Total
(a) DPL from JICA 4,152.66 2,768.44 6,921.10
(b) Fund from GOB 608.69 405.79 1,014.48
(€) Grand Total (2+h) 476135 3,174.23 793558

Equity Loan Total (Equity + Loan)
N Fund from IicA 7 Fund From Boll o Fured from JICA % Fund From Gob o Fusned Prom BCA Fund Frem Gai

10149 .45

figure: Parcentage of fund (11CA B GoB]

CPGCBL
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1. Matarbari 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power Plant Project
(Phase 1) Progress

Current Projects of CPGCBL

Honorable Prime Minister of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh Sheikh Hasina laid
down the Foundation Stone of Matarbari 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Plant on 28th January, 2018. Hitherto, 14.3 Kilometer long, 350 Meter wide and
18.5m MSL deep approdach channel to the port, Land development of the port and
power plant area through DMM and PVD technology, 132 kv Chakaria—Matarbari
transmission line (Single circuit) and Matarbari 132/33 kV sub-station a vital part of
the project which has brought Matarbari and Dhalghata union under electricity
coverage have been constructed. Construction of Sea Wall, Revetment and
Sediment Mitigation Dyke and all necessary facilities have been completed.

In this fiscal year 2022-23 construction of Bottom Ash System foundation works and
Silo Paving Works, Boiler PA Fan Main Pedestal Concrete Works, Roof panel
installation of Power House-2, STG lube oil Transfer Pump foundation, Construction
of Chimney, Fly Ash handling system, Waste Water Treatment Plant, Major works of
Coal yard shed and Coal handling system have been completed.

Matarbari Coal Fired Power Plant has been back energized on 14th April 2023 and
Initial synchronization (Ist unit 600 MW) of the power plant was completed on 29
July 2023. Now Commissioning tests are ongoing. The However, Hydrostatic Test of
Boiler (U-2) and initial oil firing (U-1) have been done in this fiscal year.

DCS commissioning works and overall commissioning works, TG Auxiliaries erection
works (Unit—Q), Steel support structure installation at ESP areq, Steel Structure
installation works at FGD area, HVAC System Test, Steel Structure erection and
eqguipment installation works, Fire Fiting System Test for Coal handling system,
Commissioning works of WWTP, other BOP facilities installation works are ongoing
against Power Plant work. Moreover, 1st season sweeping dredging works are
completed and Construction of embankment, Slope Protection Works of
Embankment, Drainage works, construction of security fence works are ongoing
against port work.

At the end of this fiscal year, cumulative physical progress of port and power plant
works was 94.21% and at present (August 2023) the physical progress is 95.79%.

Salient Features of Matarbari 2x600 Mw Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power Plant Project {Phase 1)

Development Partner Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

Total Project Cost 51,854.88 Crore Taka (GoB fund: 6,406.16 Crore; Project
aid: 43,921.03 Crore and Own 1,527.69 crore taka)

Plant Capacity 1200 MW (2x600 MW)

Boiler Technology Ultra-Supercritical

Overall Cumulative 76.80% in June 2023

Physical Progress 78.30% in August 2023

Commercial Operation Date 1% Unit: January 2024
2% Unit: July 2024
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Activities Target Achievement
0l DPP (Development Project Proposal] Approval 31 March, 2003 12 August, 2014
02 Bl Report Approval of Matarkar USCFPP 31 Oretober, 2013 10 Oetober, 2013
03 Subsidiary Loan Agreement with GoB April, 2004 28 luly, 2015
[k Issuance of Request for Proposal te Select Consultant April, 2004 8 May, 2014
05 Signing Loan Agreement with |1 CA 16 March, 2014 D6 lune, 2014
(1] Land Acguisition - 14 August, 2014
07 Selertion of Censultant (MIWVC) Oretober, 2004 7 lanuary, 2005
08 Issuance of Final Bid Decument for EPC Selecticn Mareh, 2006 24 March, 2006
09 EPC Selerticn April, 2017 27 luly, 2007
- i 10 EPC Contract Signed - 27 luly, 2007
11 Commencement of EPC Works - 22 Aupgust, 2017
12 Unit-1: Piling Works start of the Boiler 07 fpril, 2020 05 March, 2020
13 Successful completion of first coal storage yard pile 28 February, 2021
14, Generator on Base (U-2) 23 August, 20232 D2 August, 2022
15, | Turkine on Base [L-2] 0G Sept., 2022 25 Aupgust, 20232
T, Broiler Hydrostatic test (Unit 2) 22 March, 2023 & March, 2023
17, Back Energization 22 Ortoker, 2022 15 April 2023
18 | 1stCreal Caring Mether Vessel arrived at site 25 April 2023
i 19, Initial il Firing (U-1] 22 April, 2023 0d June, 2023
20, Initial Synehrenization [L-1) G lune 2023 29 luly, 2023
21. | Initial Coal Firing 22 lune, 2023 D4 August, 2023
22 Cemmercial Operation (Unit 1) lanuary, 2024
e 23. Coemmercial Operation (Unit 2) Iy, 2024
E &7
t 2
o . -
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1.2 Resettlement Program

Ceoal Power Generction Company Bangladesh
Limited {CPGCEL) is committed to help the
pecple affected by its power plant projects dus
to cocguisition of land and has been making ol
its effortste improve the sccic-sconomic status
of the project affected persons. In crder to mest
its sccial objectives, CPGCEL hos developed o
comprehensive Resettlemeant Action Plan (RAF)
tc cddress the ressttlement issues of the
FEEEIES S Cfc  cifccted By tRESEEEsE Rl
implementing this resettlement actien plan, on
NGOG haos besn engoged to conduct census and
socic-ecocnomic survey for the project affscted
housshclds and persons. CPGCEL Boord haos
opproved the Entitlement Matrix ond estimate
fior the dHimelcfaERtaticy of the SissEtliEsHE ik
octicn plan for the project offected persons.
CPGCEL hos storted the troining programs for
ErejecEsaiffeetecl Fereons. - o EEmeE e SR Filac:
2028 el retaRALENE shect 2301 DhEEEE Efie T
individuols hove besn compensated s top-up
ond cne-time ossistonce according to the
c:pgrr:wed Entitlement Matrix. Within this time
949 Llobors hove received compensoticn.
Morecver, lond  development aond  houss
construction for sguotters {lond Iess family/
illegol  hobitation on the smbonkment  of
Bonglodesh Water Development Board) hove
olreody been completed. Until September 2023,
the owaercll progress of the ressttlement
CrogrEs tis E56e%. DlssliESector by cte s
poymERE” frefn | Coxs  BEEZERS BEsa{iiFc JUHE
numiber of Entitled Perscns increcse time to
time.

1.3 Ultra Super Critical (USC) Technology:

In  line with the worlds Commitment,
Bonglodesh iz implementing sco-friendly
ultrg-supercritical  technolegy-bosed  coal
power plonts to reduce the corbon lBvel In
Motorborn 1200 MW Coal Fired Power Flont, Ultra
Super Criticol technology will be used. Though
Ultrc Super Critical {USC) power plant hos
relatively higher construction cost, its efficiency
is higher relative to sul-criticol
technoloegy-baosed power plant. These types of
plont hove sfficisncy rongs from 38% to 425%
where o sub-critical plant has efficiency up to
36%. Thot's why o USC coal-based power plant
[EELITES eca rncii S iEs FE FIERELEF St e e e
omount of powsr thon o sub-critical coal fired
power plant Asthe coal coensumpticnis low ot o
USC ceal fired power plont, the amount of CO2,
S0x, MOx etc. emission is relatively low. In this
regard, cotegerically we con say, USC cool
power plont is envircnment friendly.
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1.4 Clean Coal Technology:

Environment friendly Cleon Cool Te
-u|II e |rr‘|fJIr=rr‘|r=r1ted i h 1r1tr1rlur1r| z
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s from flue gos by charging
= IEICiRE TR
copturing them on collection plotes.

1.5 Security at Matarbari Project Site

i '*,-' of thp r- -'1r1t|:1rI=::|:1r|' er ..]F:If",‘t

per the recommendation of the CUT
; rPer"urt L ”ufﬁniﬁnt r'il.Jr'r'IbE:r' of fjf"l|if"'l'='

= Metal
: HEE Sl
coordinote the ss
Four—wh
been provie G
the project areq; the 5;|.Jr'r'r:n.Jr1I:i|r1g
ond to focilitote the curity patrolling
peripheral roods have been constructer
elisitlaisl gise dejielisienl elisicl W] o e el il ad)s
unouthorized entry into the proect areo,
r"hrur‘i link fencing with borbed wire ot the top
d surrounding  the
r::l:lr'r‘lf::," check postf
construct EE

CPGCBL




e
o
=
=
s

<1,




§ ~uol Report 2022-23 | §

= W

Matarbari 2x60C MW Ultra Super Critical
Coal Fired Powsr Plant Project (Phass 11}

Alongside Motarbari {Phose 1) project,
CPGCEL hos plon to implement ancther
1200 MW USC CFPP {Phase II) in Matarbari
ored. Feosibility Study of Motorbori 2X600
MW USC CFPP {Phase II) has alrecdy been
EEFER A S aRLERs
Envircnmental Impoct Assessment {EIA)
report hos been opproved by Dok,
Bonglodesh in Cecember 2021 Land
ooguisiticn for the proposed Motarbor
NEOD MW USC CFPP {Phose I} haos
olreody been done under the Phose |
project. Port facility, Coal Unloading Jetty,
il & Heowy Eguipment Unlocoding Jetty
cnd Ccal Unlooder with other focilities
ore being constructed for the Phose |and
Fhose || project both. Some  ocuxiliary
equipment/system of Phose | could be
utilized in Phosze | {i.e Auxiliary  Boiler,
Hydrogen generoticn  plont, HSD il
gystem, Cool conveyer belt and Transfer
Tower, Mobile sguipment, Instrument air
gystem, Fire protection system, Internol
Food ond Droinogs system, Sscurity
System, Loy down oreg, Workshop and
Store, Training Simulotor etc}.
Ceonsidering the cbowves, the constructicn
cost of Phose |l project as well as averoges
EEFTRE CEnEiENon s Bosi Cha BRIty
from Matarbari project (Phose-15d1) will be
reduced significontly.

LNG Based Combined Cycle Power
Project

CPGCEBL is seeking to develep o imported
NG bosed gos-fired combined cycls
power  plant with  an cpproximots
copocity  of S00MW  to SOOMW ot
Maotarbar Unicn, Maheshkhali Upozila of
Coxs Bozor District. The Develcpment
Project Proposal {DPP) for ‘Conducting
Feosibility  Study for  instollotion of
500-800 MW LNG Based Combined Cycls
Fowear Plont along with Gos Transmissicn
Line Constructicn’was approved on 30th
October 2018,

In crder to conduct the Envircnmental
ond Sccial Impoct Assessment {ESIA)
study ond Technicol Feosibility Studhy

.__ . _ ?: :

X,

{TF5) controcts hove been signed with
Envircnmental Rescurces Monogement
{ERM), Jopon ond Tokyo Electric Power
Services Co  Ltd  {TEPSCO), Jopaon
respectively. TEPSCO, Jopon hos alrecdy
completed the Fingl Feosibility Study
Report ond wos approved by CPGCEL
Board. Furthermors, CPGCEL has alrecdy
oecguired  the  necessory lond  for
construction of Gas Pipsline associcted
with this project.

CPGCBL-Ssmhbcorp 400 MW (£10%)
Renswable Energy Genseration Project

A Memorondum of Understanding (Mol
hos besn signed on 0/th Februory 2023
between CPGCEL and Sembcorp Utlities

Pte Ltd for the dewvelcpment of 400wV S22

{£10%) of Renewoble Energy Generation
Flont ot Motarbari, Cox's Bozor, Moth

Mocdonald Pyt Ltd had been appointed
to conduct Feasibility Study of the project =

in June 2023. Presently, Feasibility Study is =
ongoing.

Renswable Energy Projects

The Government of Bangladesh has set o e
torget of genercting 0% of tctol g
glectricity  frem renswable energy by
2020 las per tHERSthERINEES e BlEE
{2021-25). Mcrecver, SREDA hos taken
initictive tc prepore the Noticnal Sclor
Energy Rood Mop 2021-2041. According to
the droft report {(BAL coss), the target of
Energy Generoticn through RE will be
5,000 MW by 2041 In this regord, CPSCEL
hos taken initictive to implement 50 MW
Wind Power and 50 MW Sclar PY Power
Project.

Solar Power

As per decisicn of Power Dvision, CPGCEL
hos token initictive to implement o 50 kMW
copocity Sclar Power Plant in Matorbori
2xB00 MW LUISC CFPP area. The POFPP of the
project titled 'S0 MW Grid-Tied Sclor
Power Project’ ot Matorbord, Cox's Bozor
hos besn opproved by the Planning
Commission. ERD reguested multilcteral

Cevelopment Partnsrs to finonce the g

project
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wind Power

CPGCBL has already completed the Feasibility Study for the installation of Wind
Power in Matarbari Island. There are plans to build a wind Farm along the
embankment of the Matarbari power project.

Coal Transshipment Terminal

For the convenience of coal supply for the codl-based Power Plants at different
region of Bangladesh owned by different authorities, CPGCBL has set a plan for
establishing a Coal Transshipment Terminal (CTT) in Matarbari area. PDPP of the
Project titled 'Construction of Coal Trans-Shipment Terminal (CTT) at Matarbari,
Cox's Bazar has been approved by the Planning Commission.

Shareholding Information of CPGCBL:

SLNo. S:a ar'Ln:oT:er Reprebs: e No. of share Ho(l;l)ng As at 30 June 2023 As at 30 June 2022
Ministry of Power, Senior Secretary
y |Enery.aad [Secretary, 4 46> 405 99.9995% 1,462,495,000 1,222,789,000
Mineral Resources = Power Division
(GOB)
Bangladesh Power | Chairman, BPDB
2 Development 2 0.00014% 2,000 2,000
Board
Government of Senior
the People's Secretary/
Republic of Secretary,
3 Bangladesh (GOB) Energy and 1 0.00007% 1,000 1,000
Mineral
Resources
Division
Government of Senior
4 the Pec-nple's Secretary/ g 0.00007% 1,000 1,000
Republic of Secretary,
Bangladesh {GOB} Finance Division
Government of Senior
the Peoples Secretary/
5 Republicof Secretary, 1 0.00007% 1,000 1,000
Bangladesh {(GOB}) Ministry of
Shipping
Government of Joint
6 the People's Secretary{Dev), 1 0.00007% 1,000 1,000
68 Republic of Power Division
Office of the Member
m 7  Member {Company 1 0.00007% 1,000 1,000
|\'| (Company Affairs), Affairs), BPDB
g Total 1,462,502 100% 1,462,502,000 1,222,796,000
™~
t . . N
8 Board of Directors of CPGCBL: of CPGCBL is 'ex-officio Director of the
g There are 12 distinguished Directors in Eeare

CPGCBL Board for supervising and In this financial year (FY 2022-23) and
policy making. The Managing Director  till now, CPGCBL Board has been




Board Meefing of CPGCEL

reformed due to {:04) thres chonges in
honorable director's positions. These
chonges occurred becouse of chonges
in the honoroble director's professional
responsioility.  Mro Golam Kibrng,
Manoging Director, PGCE and Md. Nasir
Uddin Tarofder, Joint Secretary, Power
Division hove retired from their service.
Md. Tofoel Islom, Joint  Sescretory,
Ministry of Shipping been appointed os
the Director, Central Medical Stores
Depot  {CMSD.  Subsequently, AKM
Gouse Mohiuddin Ahmed, Monoging
Director, PGCE; Dr. Md. Moniruzzaman,
Joint Secretary, Power Division [curently
took the responsikility of Member
{:Innovution) of Banglodesh Energy and
Fower Research Coundil {:BEF‘F&CST o
Munshi WMd, Monirazzomoaon,  Joint

Secretary, Ministry of Shipping hove
been gppointed os director. At lost but
not the least, ofter succseefully
completed her  tenure  o0s an
independent director  Ms. Tanzino
Hogue, Professor  Deportment  of
Accounting & Informaotion Systemn,
Foculty of Business Studies, University of
ODhaka  hos besn reploced by
khondokar Tareq Raihon, Organizing
Secretary  Bonglodesh  Socisty  of
Victimology and  Restoraotive as
independent director of CPGCBL with
the odvice of Power Division. Lately Md.
Shariful Islaom, Joint Secretary, Power
Division has been oppointed as director
in the ploce of Dr. Md. Moniruzzoman,
Joint Secretary, Power Division.

CPGCBL
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Election of Directors:

In pursuance to section 91(2), (schedule 1: section 79,80,81) of Companies Act 1994
and Article 516 and N7 of Articles of Association of the Company, Engr. Md
Mahbubur Rahman, Mohammad Saiful Islam, Md. Shariful Islam and Munshi Md.
Moniruzzaman will retire from the Board at this 12th Annual General Meeting and
they are eligible to offer themselves for re-election.

VARIOUS BOARD COMMITTEES
In order to get assistance in discharging board’s functions, the board has
constituted 4 (four) standing committees according to Article 136 of Articles of

Association of the company. The Board Committees are responsible for reporting to
the Board on the committee’s work. The committees are as follows:

(a) Administrative Affairs Committee
(b) Audit & Finance Committee
(c) Legal Affairs Committee

(d) Technical & Engineering Committee

(a) Administrative Affairs Committee

The major responsibilities of this committee are to provide valuable
recommendations to the board regarding administrative matters of the company.
The Committee met 06 (six) times in the fiscal year 2022-23.

The committee consists of the following Board Directors:

1 Md. Habibur Rahman, 8raa Convener
Senior Secrelary
Power Division, MoPEMR

2 Engineer Md. Mahbubur Rahman Member
Chairman

Bangladesh Power Development Board

3 Mahmudul Kabir Murad Member
Member (Admin)
Bangladesh Power Development Board

4 Md. Shariful Islam Member
Joint Secretary
Power Division

5  Abul Kalom Azad Member
Managing Director
CPGCBL

Report 2022-23 |3
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The mdadjor responsibility of this committee is to address crucial accounting and
financial matters of the company and provide recommendations. The Committee
met 04(four) times in the fiscal year 2022-23.

(b) Audit & Finance Committee

The committee consists of the following Board Directors:

1 Dr. Monowara Hakim Ali Convener
Director
FBCCI, Dhaka

2 Mr. Mohammad Saiful Islam Member

Additional Secretary
Ministry of Finance

3 Mahmudul Kabir Murad Member
Member (Admin)
Bangladesh Power Development Board

4 Khondakar Tareg Raihan Member
Organizing Secretary
Bangladesh Society of Victimology and
Restorative

(¢) Legal Affairs Committee

The major responsibilities of this committee are to provide valuable
recommendations considering legal issues of the company. The Committee met
five times in the fiscal year 2022-23.

The committee consists of the following Board Directors:
1. Barrister Moin Ghani Convener

Advacate
Supreme Court of Bangladash

2. Dr. Monowara Hakim Ali Member
Director
FBCCI, Dhaka

3. Munshi Md. Moniruzzaman Member

Joint Secretary
Ministry of Shipping

4. Abul Kalam Azad Member
Managing Director
CPGCBL
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(d) Technical & Engineering Committee

The major responsibilities of this committee are to consider all the important
engineering and technical issues of the company and give advice based thereon.
The Committee met 07 (seven) times in the fiscal year 2022-23.

The committee consists of the following Board Directors:

1 Md. Mahbubur Rahman Convener
Chairman
Bangladesh Power Development Board

2 Engr. AM. Khurshedul Alam Member
Managing Director
Bangladesh-China Power Company (Pvt) Limited.

3 AKM Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed Member
Managing Director
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited

4 Abul Kalam Azad Member
Managing Director
CPGCBL

Audit & Compliance:

Internal controls are the mechanisms, rules, and procedures implemented by
CPGCBL as directed by the Board of Directors to ensure the integrity of financial and
accounting information, promote accountability, and prevent fraud. It involves
establishing and implementing policies and procedures to manage and control
specific risks or business activities, or a combination of risks and business activities.
These policies and procedures are put in place either alone or in conjunction with
other policies of the government or other appropriate authority to manage the risks

to which the company is exposed or engaged in performing its operational
activities.

An effective internal control and compliance system is crucial for the success of a
company by ensuring transparency and accountability. It helps to improve
management practices and ensure smooth operations. To achieve this, the
company's internal control system must comply with regulatory reguirements for
every activity.

To ensure the effectiveness of the internal control system, internal audits play o
crucial role. A smooth, sound, and sophisticated auditing system is a precondition
for effective and meaningful financial and operational management. It is obvious

that a robust auditing system is needed first to attain the benefits of financial
management.

CPGCBL has internal audit systems and processes in place to ensure efficient and
compliant business practices. We have a comprehensive delegation of power that
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is constantly reviewed to align with the changing business environment and enable
faster decision-making. We consistently try to adhere to relevant guidelines to
ensure uniform compliance with our operational issues.

The company's internal audit department conducts regular exhaustive audits,
mainly pre- and post-audit. The Audit Depdartment raises observations relating to
irregularities and suggests taking the necessary remedial measures. The Audit
Department, soon after performing the audit, submits comprehensive audit notes
and reports to the management and submits a comprehensive report to the
Managing Director on a yearly basis. Additionally, the Internal Audit Department
plays a crucial role in resolving Government Audit objections. The Audit and Finance
Committee guides (where applicable) the Internal Audit Department. According to
the instructions of the Board of Directors and Audit and Finance Committee,
CPGCBL management prepared an internal audit manual, which was approved by
the Board for conducting audits effectively.

The Internal Audit Department of CPGCBL tries to maintain operational efficiency by
identifying problems and correcting lapses before they are discovered in an
external audit. Internal audits may enhance the efficiency of operations, motivate
employees to adhere to company policy, and allow management to explore
specific areas of its operations where improvement is required.

Innovation of CPGCBL in this fiscal year 2022-23:

In order to create a friendly work environment, Coal Power Generation Company
Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL) provides a wide range of internal services to its
employees. The Citizens' Charter of the CPGCBL provides IT and stationery as
internal services. In the past, officials had to follow manual processes to access the
service, and the responsible parties kept records in an Excel file or register. Because
of the manual approach, making decisions based on that data or estimating
items-by-items for purchases was chaollenging and time-consuming. The
web-based It/Stationery requisition Inventory Management Software from CPGCBL
was put into place to address those problems. Consequently, the central software
facilitates the dispatching of officer demands, approval, and database updating. It
also makes the compilation of various reports and future estimates easier.

Human Resource Management (HRM)
Department overview:

The Human Resource department is led by a management team that oversees the
core business functions of HR ie. workforce planning and development, labour
relations and HR advisory services, compensation and benefits, and employee
safety, health, and well-being. We deliver our services, programs, systems and
policies in the spirit of the corporate values, following applicable laws, regulations
and contractual agreements. We support a transparent and collaborative work
environment.

HR Vision:

Yearn to amplify a diverse and engaged workforce to lead CPGCBL to the
excellence.

Report 2022-23 |33
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HR Mission

¥ To serve s

an effective  department

solutiorn-focused services for the stokeholders;

by providing  efficient

algle

v Dedicoted to attracting, developing, rewarding and retaining o talented and

diverse workforoes;

v To support the company’s mission of fostering excsllence in Power Generation,

Employee information in CPGCBL:

The Company considers its employeess as the key fuctor in its competitiveneass and
is committed to their development The Company ensuras equal opportunities in
the workplace regardless of race, religion, gender, or when it comes 1o hiring,
CPGCBL values compstency and strives to recruit the best workforee, Throughout
the year under review, the relationship between the Monagement and the
ermployess was excellent Recruitment and employees related information of the lost

02 years is as bselow:

FY: 2021-2022 FY: 2022-2023 Change
Degeriprlion Bini¥ Staff Stadf
Oifiecrs Total | Offlcers Total | Dificors Total
(Cagwal) (Cagual) (Cwanal)
Nomber of
Employess 85 vl 147 115 T3 138 30 11 41

Number of Employees {gacmtractua |}

85

62

147

FY: 2021-2022

CPGCBL

115

73

FY: 2022-2023

30

;
5

Changes
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FY: 2021-22 FY: 2022-23 Changes
Description| Corporate | Matarbari Corporate| Matarbari Corporate| Matarbari
Office | Site Office] ™| Office | SiteOffice | °"| Office | Site Office|
Officers 36 49 85 36 79 115 0 30 30
Staffs 37 25 62 46 27 73 9 2 11
Total= 73 74 147 82 106 188 9 32 41
Employee Information (By Office)
200 188
180
160 147
140
120 o
100 - 8279
80
60 : 41
3637
20
D ln al II| -i :nennd
FY: 2020- FY: 2022- Changes
2021 2023
Recruitment, Selection, Employee Career Advancement  &Equal

Retention: CPGCBL's human resource
management addresses recruitment
needs using different recruitment
sources and methods suited to
different positions in the organization.
The company also uses power sector
specific criteria in its selection process.
To optimize employee retention,
CPGCBL's human resource
management  strategy includes a
continually  evolving compensation
program, together with high
employee-management relations and
career development.

Opportunities:

A well-established talent management
system  comprising of  Performance
Management System, Leadership
Development System, Career Development
Scheme and Succession Planning Scheme
is in place to ensure that we fulfill our
promise of meaningful growth and relevant
challenges for our employees. The career
development of individuals is linked lo
diverse job exposure, learmning input
through planned interventions, clearance
of e-learning, functional & administration of
assessment tools elc. Since we recognize
the vaolue of diverse workforce, CPGCBL is
committed to provide equal opportunities
in employment and creating an inclusive
work place and work culture in which all
employees are treated equally with respect
and dignity.

CPGCBL

Annual Report 2022-23 |5




e

Rewards & Recognitions:

We  recognize the importonce  of
Rewards and Recognition in building
the performaonce  culture  of  the
organization. To this end, we have
created o culture of rewards and
appreciation through National Integrity
Strategy  {(NIS) and  recognizing  the
contributions behind sach sucosss,

Training & Development:

CPGCBLs  employes  training and
performances rmanagermenit are
detenminants of the company’s human
resource  management  capakility in

training  programs  are designed 1o
provide specific knowledge, skills and
abilities  for  developing o truly
knowledgeatsle workforce to ensurs
effectivensss in handling daily  tosks,
and copacity to adjust to emergent
conditions in the power sector,

In 2022-23 financial year, in order to
improve the efficiency of employess,
different trainings were arranged by
the company. In that financial year
total 188 {One  Hundred  ond
Fighty-Eight] employess participated in
those trainings. In 2022-23 FY total
27,876 M{H training was arranged in
CPCEL

supporting  its expansion. CPGCBL's
FY:2021-2022 FY:2022-2023
Types of Traftning No/Man-hr No/Man-hr
Number of employees 147 188
Local Training {Man/hour) 6,657 1,892
Foreign Training {Man/hour) 5760 25984
Total Training (Man/hour) 12,417 27,876
Average Training- Man/hour (Local} 45 10
Average Training- Man-hour (Foreign) 39 138
Aversge Traming- Man-bour (Total) 84 148
10304 /}ﬁf/’//,

5300 7 7 o
a Mﬁf i %%%%ﬁf/
*..;*'é »‘fﬁf ﬁnf & *f ‘_‘h&# 1‘-“"6

Fi=202 2-2023 No/Man-hr

11 148 ,_1E8

27 EFE 25384

= Humogsat ema ks Lacal Tealalag | iaad nauv|

Farzlga Tealalag | Wangnau] Tatal Tealalag | Waasnaus|
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Pursuant to Section 210 of the Companies Act 1994, The Company's statutory
Auditors S.F. Ahmed & Co, Chartered Accountants retires at the 12th Annual General
Meeting as Auditors of the Company. The Board of Directors endorsed the
recommendation of Audit & Finance Committee for appointment of SF. Ahmed &
Co., Chartered Accountants ds the Auditors of the Company further for the FY
2023-24 at fees of Tk 1,92,600.00 plus VAT.

Appointment of Auditor:

Management Appreciation:

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take the opportunity to express
our heartiest thanks to the shareholders of the company, Power Division, Planning
Division, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Law, Justice and Parliamentary Affairs,
Ministry of Shipping, Chittagong Port Authority (CPA), Bangladesh Power
Development Board, Rural Electrification Board, Power Crid Company of
Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB), and other companies of power sector, banks, auditors and
other stakeholders for their continuous support and belief in us. As we perform for
a common cause, | would like to convey my heartfelt gratitude to our esteemed
development partner Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA), our truest
friend in any aspect for their able support. The board also appreciates the
contributions of contractors and consultants in implementing the project of the
company. We would like to express our sincerest gratitude to Her Excellency Prime
Minister Sheikh Hasina for her guidance.

Furthermore, the Board recognizes the contributions of the Company's employees.
The organization could not have been successful without the employees’ genuine
passion and commitment. We believe that your company, CPGCBL, will achieve
greater success in the coming days as a result of their tireless efforts. We
appreciate your assistance as we work to establish Coal Power Generation
Company Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL) as the nation's leading power company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors'

{Md. Habibur Rahman, BrAA)
Chairman, Board of Directors, CPGCBL
&

Senior Secretary, Power Division, MOPEMR

Report 2022-23 |
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Independent Auditors’ Report and
Audited Financial Statements
. of
Codl Power Geherdtion Company Bangladesh Limited
As at and for the year ended 30 Juhe 2023



5.F. AHMED & COD Tel Off. : +BR0-2-222 294026, 222270957
4. 4. TEER 35 PR Mobile : +83-0170 7079555, 01707079856

i E-mail : sfaco@sfahmedco.com
Chartered Accountants, Since - 1958 sfaco@dhakanet

Housed5S1 (2nd & Srd Floors), Roadgig Wehsite : wasw . Fahmedoo com
Elock-F, Banani, Dhaka1213, BEangladesh

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
COAL POWER GENERATION COMPANY BANGLADESH LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023, and the statement of profit ar
lo ss and other comprehensive income, statement of changesin equity and staterment of cash flowsfor
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a surmmary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accomparying financial satements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Comparny asat 30 lune 2023, and of itsfinancial performance and its cash flowsfar the
yearthen ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards [IFRSs), the compary
Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (134s). Cur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Staterments section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and, we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh {ICAR) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other M atter

The financial atements of the Company for the year ended 30 lune 2022 were audited by anaother
auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on 14 November 2022.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
and Internal Controls

WManagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Company Act 1994, and other applicable laws and regulations and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
staterments that are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

Report 2022-23 3
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In preparing the financial statements, management i= responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the entity or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do =o.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
Process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial sietements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
thatincludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance butis not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with 154s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1545, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a3 basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
errar, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit proce-
dures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal contral.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, bazed on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying tranzactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin
internal contral that we identify during our audit.

We also provide thos=e charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirem ents

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a] we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b} inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far asit appeared from our examination of these books; and

the statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other co mprehensive
inco me dealt with by the repart are in agreement with the books of accounts.

Firm's Marme : 5.F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Mo, : 10898 E.B. under Partnership Act 1532

Signature s a ﬁm%

Engagement Partner Name . Md. Enamul Hague Choudhury, FCA
Senior Partner/Enrolment Mo, 471

OV C Murmber V23110604 71 A9 5262

Date 06 November 2023
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Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
AR Enterprise of Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)
Statement of Finanrial Position

Acat 30 lune 2023

Non currant sassts

Property, plant and equipment
Capltal waork In progress

Security deposit

Currant =ssais

Advances and prepayments

thar moslvables

Invastmant In FOR

Cash and cash equivalents

TUTAL ASSETS

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Equity
Shara capltal

Government equity

Retalned sarnings

Nan current [lahlildes

Loan from BRDB

Government loan- ADP
Govarmnment loan through JICA
Irvta rerst paryable o loan

Currant llabllides

Lrabliites for caphal expenditure
Prowdzlon for Income tax
Provislon Tor resetdement asslstanoe

Accrued expenses

Othar scoruals

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABIUTIES

Amount In Tela
N e 23 | 30iuna 2022

4 16, 808, 745,064 154,397,296
5 332,503,327,693 269,353,854, 15
6 3,589,575 3,589,575
348, 310, 655, 332 205,511, 850, 888

F 354,186,969 22,525,096
B 31,473,489 4,385,103
g 241,556,951 10, BAE, 25D
10 578,782,621 412,470, 111
1,316,080, 029 FAL TS BER

I Ay TR, e AT A2 KU

1n 148 B0 000 1, 222,796,000
12 205,063,085, 958 157,434, 540,555
13 (1,370,293,314) {1,036, 143, 175)
EE, 155,25, 600 157,521,555, 378
14 76,225,325 376,225,325
15 22,900,321,373 18,851,373,731
1e 113,576,843, 941 R5,832,457,315
17 8415 389 619 5,770,357,512
145, 277, T80, 230 110,880,713, 983

18 432,936 1,545,978, 728
19 3,154,602 22,420
20 1,084, 00 1,084,000
1 181,589,518 192,330,791
22 357,308 825,253
SR ERE IS, TED R

Tha annaxed notas form an Intagral part of thasa finendel stetamants.

{Abul Kalam Aznd)
Managing Diractor

Datad, Dhaka;

05 November 2023

{Dr.

g.

nowara Hakim All)
DHractor

{Mohammad Shahld Ullahk}

Execiitve D nactor {Finanoa}

Slagned In terms of our separabe report of even date annexed

uﬁﬂ-dﬁm-ﬁﬁ'ﬁ

5. F. ahnvsdd 8 .
Chartared Accountants
D 81 1050471 A501 BNED

Sy

{Mid. Mzanur Ffllhrnln]-
Company Sacratary



Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited

LAn Enterprise of Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)

Statement of Profit or Less and Other Comprehensive Income

Forthe yvear ended 30 June 2023

Amount In Taka
Notes | 01 July 2022 to | 01 July 2321 to 30
30June June 2122

Revenue 23 - -
Cost of sales 24 = &
Gross profit - -
Administrative expenses 25 {299,887,212) (164,585,282}
Selllng and distributlon expenses 26 - -
Oparating profit/{loss) (299,887 212) {164,585,282)
Other Income 7 105, 754, 761 81, 238, 206
Financial expenses 28 (105,004,552} {16,393,988)
Profit/{loss) before tax (301,137,404) {119,741,064)
Income tax expenses 29 {33,012,734) {15,822,379)
Net profit/{loss] afver tax (=24, 150,122] 1338, 568, 842]

The annexed notes form an Integral part of these financlal statements.

[Ahul Knlam Azad) Zrmwln Huklm All} {Mohammad Shahld Ullahj {Md. Mizanur I{IIH mEnj

Mianogei ng D nenctosr Hractor BExacutive INreactar [Finanos ) Company Sacretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

gy . ﬁmﬁ-ﬂ-’
Dated, Dhaka; 5. F. Ahmed & Co.
05 November 2023 Chartered Acrountants

DVC: 2311050471A5518262
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Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
LAn Enterprise of the Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023

A. Cash flows from opersting actvitdes

Nat profit/{loss) after tax

Ad]ustments to reconcile net income to net cash:
Add: Non cash ltems

Depredation Expenses

Addf{less);

Increase/decrease in other receivables
Increase/decrease In temporary advance
Increasefdacrease In Invastment
Increase/decrease In accrued expenses{Corporate)
Increasefdecrease in provision for taxation

Net cash provided by/{used In) operating acthities

B. Cash flows from Tnvestdng activities

Increasefdecrease in advance to oulside parties
Increase/decrease In provision for resettlement assistance
Increasefdacraase In [labkll1tes for capltal expenditure
Increasefdecrease |1 acorued expenses (Project)
Increasefdecreass |n other accruals

Purchase of property, plant & equipment

Transfer from CWIP to property, plant & equipment
Purchaze of capital works in prograss

Net cazh used In Investing sctiviies

C. Cash flows from financing sctivitias
Equity fraom the government
Government lcan-ADP

Government lean through JICA
Interest payable on loan

Net eath from finencing activities

Net Increassf{decreasa) In cash and cash squivalent (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cwh equivalents at the end of te year

[A.hul Kalam Azad)

Menaging Hrector Directar

Amount In Telm
0l July 202210 30 | 01 July 2021 to 30
Juns I0X3 Juns 2023
(B2 1ED, 125, (12555000
11,779,239 11,436,270
(27,088,380} 230,067
{757,562) i, 850
(140,280,701) 61,709,952
120,567,563 1,217,730
2,332,182 12,872,959
(367,607, 797} {51,954, 6IIS)
(340,453,310) {16, 786,985}
- (220,000}
{1,338,545,793) 522,893,835
{131,308,736) 77,449,282
{457,950) 825,253
{2,354,485) [7.155,533)
{16,658,773,511) -
{63,149,463,677) {79,857,421,041)
{81,601,397,473) {79,280,410,189)
47,867,851, 404 46,545,410, 634
4,057,947, 642 2,704, 340,000
27,684,386,626 28,089,334, 6557
2,645,132, 107 1,915,931, 258
82,255,317,780 79,324,956,549
256, 5L 510 {7,408, 245]
412,470,111 419,878,358
678, 782,621 412,470,111

zmﬂmﬂ Haklm All} {Mnﬁ%mhh}

Em:::.lthre DMrector [(Finance )

T

{Md. Mizanur H'-llh manj)
Company Secretary
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Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited

iAn Enterprise of the Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)
Metesto the Finaneial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 lune 2023

Bachkground of tha Company

Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Umited Is an enterprise of the Government
of tha Paople's Rapublilc of Bangladash {harainaftar the '"Company'} was Ihcorporated 1h
Bangladesh on 5th September, 2011 as a Public Umited Company with Registrar of loint
Stock Companies & Firms {RISC) bearng Reglstration $#C-95239/11 under the framework
of the Gavernment Power Sector Reform Pollcy and the provision of the Companles Act,
Address of egictered office

Tha Registared Offies of the Company iz situetad in Bangladesh. The preasant addrass of
the Head Office 15 at 117, Kazl Nazrul Islam Avenue, Unique Helghts (Level-17), Dhaka-
iluz-mﬂ' of buzsiness

This power sector company has been formed with a view to produdng power based an
coal malnly but not solely. Three power generaion projects Incuding two coal based and
ol LNG based prajects are cumantdy balng Implamented by tha Company. Eco-friandly
Ultra Super Critcal Technology based first 2x5000W Matarbar project |5 scheduled to be
in gperation InJanuary 224, Full swing operation of the company shall yleld S000 MW of
power ta the Natlonal Grid by 2030.

Tha following projacs are undar Implamantation :

Scheduls date of oparstionfproject
camplation deta

Sl. no. Nama of projects

A. Coal bazad projacta
Mutarbari 2xiB00 WMWY Lira Supser |(Unit-1, January 2024
1 |cCrdcal Coal Fired Power Project Wnit-2, July 2024

Lard sequizitan and ralotad Duration of thls projact has bean andad on 30
actdvitdes for constructdon of June 2023,

2 CPGCBL-Sumitomeo 1200 MW
Ultra Supercritical Coal Fired
Power Praject. [Nota:1l.2{a)
B. LNG bassd project

Feaslbllity study & construction |Duration of this prolect has been ended on 30
of gas transmission line for 500- |Jun= 2023,

3 | GOOMW LNG basnd eoymbinad
cyde power plant project.

Powar Diviglon {ref. no27.00.000.005.14.000.21.495) has ordered (PGEBL to make
amangement for ALNG or renewable energy sources [n the soquired lands of this project
Instead of coal based power project.

Ohjactivas of hainasses of the Company

Az per Memorandum of Assoclaton (WMDA), the oblectives for which the Company was
aztablished arm all or any of tha follawirngs:

1. Establish and operata facllities for the generstion, distribution and aupply of
electridty based malnly but not solely on coal.

2. Acguira cnosslons or licanzes grarmed by or anters Into contracts wilth the
Government of Bangladesh or local authority, company or person for the construction and

malntenance of arny Installatien for the produdt on of =ledridty.
3. Acquire and develop land and bulld necessary Infrastructure for Installation of coal
powar statfon. =
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4. Carry on tha businesz az consultants and contractors In zsatting all typas of fadllda= for
ganaraton, distrdbutdon and supply of alacrical snergy.
5. Carry on any land, tanamants, bullding sasement, machinery, plant and stock-in-trads

and on any such lands tao aract factoriex, bulldings, or other structuras for tha works and

purchasasz of the company.
&. Acquire sale, lease or exchange lands, bulldings, flats, easements In Bangladesh or

alzewhane for mslidential, rasiness, manufacturing or othar purposes raguired for tha
company and

7. Enter Into Parmerships, Joint Venture, Takeover or Amalgamate with any other

Banls of preparation of financal statemeants

Anportdng freameawork snd complinney thareotl

Tha financial statamants hava baan prapared In compllanca with the reaquinemants of tha
Company Act 1954, FRA Act 205, Incoma Tax Act 2023, Vat and Supplemantery Duty Act
2012 and other relevant local lows and reguletons, and In accordance with the

Imtematonal Finandal Reporting Standards {IFRSs).

Measurs mant of the alemants of finaciel stk e res

Measurement |s the progess of determining the monetary amounts at which the

alamants of the Tnancal statemants ara to ba rmoognized and carrled In tha statamant of
finendal posiHon and steterment of profit or loss and othar comprehansive Incoma. Tha
measurement basls adopted by the company 1s historical cost. Under the historical cost,
aEzats ars recorded attha amount of cazh or cash equivalants pald or tha falr value of tha
conslderatfon given to scquire themn at the dme of thelr scquisition. Usbllities are

recorded at the amount of procesds reaceived In exchonge Tor the abligation, or In some
droumstance: (for axampla, Incoma taxe:), at tha amountz of cash or cash saguivalants
expected to be pald to satsfy the [1abllity In the normal course of business.

Functional and pressntation currency

Thasa finandal statamants are prapared In Bangladeash Taka {BDT), which I= the CPGCHL'E
funcdonal curmency. All financlal Information prazantad In Taka haz bean roundad off to
tha naarast Imtegar.

Use of ariimetas and Judpments

The preparatdon of financlal staterments In conformity with Intermational Financlal
Reporting Standards reguires management to make Judgments, estimates and
agzumptHons that affact the application of accounting pollcdas and the reportad amounte
of azsats, lNabllides, Incoma and axpanses, and disdozurs requirements for contdngant
assets and NablliHes durng and at the dote of the financel statamants.

Actual results may differ from thesa sstimates. Estimates and underdying sssumptions
are reviewed on an ongolng basis. Revisions of accountng estimetes are recognized In
the perfod In which the estimate [& revised and In any Tuture perlods afTected as requlred
by |AS B: Acocountdng Pollcdas, Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors.

In particular, signifcant areas of sstimatdon uncartainty and ertdeal Judgmants In applying
accountdng polidas that hevae the most signfficant effect on the amounts recognizad In
the finandel statements Indude deprecletion, Imventory wvelustlon, accruaels and
prowislan,

Golng concerm

Management has assessed cpgcbl’s abllity ta continue as a golng concern and |5 satisfled
that CPGCRL hax accaxs 1o rsourcas to cantinue In businas:s for the foresasabla futune.
Furtharmors, managamant 1z not awars of any matardal uncertaintiss that may cest
significant doubt upon tha CPGCBL's abllity to continua a3 a going concern. Thamefora, the
finandal stabements continue to be prepared on the golng concemn basls.

Avcrual basin of sctournting

CPGCBAL prepares Its financlal staterments, except for cash flows statement, using the
accrual bazls of accountng. Whan tha accrual bazls of accountdng I usad, an antty
racognizeas 1tams ax azasts, llabllldes, nat axzxats, Incoma and axpanzas {the alamants of
finendal stateamants) whan thay satisfy tha definitionzs snd recognitdon criterla for thosa
elemems In the Framework.

Matariplity and sgaregation

CPGCBAL prazsants saparataly aach material clazs of zimllar itams and Itame of a dizsimillar
nutura or funcdon unlesz thay arse Immeterdsl. Finendal statamantzs result from
processing large numbers of trenaectons or other events thet are aggregated Into dasses
accarding to thelr nature or function.
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Offsetting
CPGCBL does not offset assets and llabllities or income and expenses, unless required or
permitad by an IFRS.

Comparativa information and rearrangamant thareof

Comparative Information has been discdosed In respect of the one year perlod from 01
July 20071 to 30 Juna 2022 far all numardc Informatdon In tha Ainandal satamanis and also
tha narrativa and descriptiva information whara 1t 1z relavant for understanding of thea
current year's finandal statements.

Flgures for the pariod ended on 30 June 2022 have beean rearmranged wherever considened
necasaary to ansure comparabllity with the curment pardod.

Componanis af Finandsl Staitnmants

Tha finandal statemants Include the following components as par 1AS-1: "Presantation
of Finandal State ments"

I. Statamant of Finandal PoxltHons;

il. Stata rmant of Profit or Loss and Cther Comprehansiva Inaorms;

1. Statement of Changes In Equity:

Iv. Statement of Cash Flows;

v. Accourtting Polldes and Explanstory Notas.

Statamant of cosh lows
The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under “Indirect Method” In accordance
with the raquiramants of 1AS 7: Statemant of Cazh Flows.

Consistency of presentation

Tha pressantation and classification of all Itams In the financiel statemants have basn
retalned from one period to another perdod except where It s apparent that anocther
presentation or classification would be more appropriate with regard to the selectHon
ertara and application of accounting policias or changes requirad by anothar IFRSs.

Az ragquirad undar tha provizslon of the Intemetional Financlal Reporting Standards In tha
presentetion of financlal statements, Statement of Comprehenslve Income for the
preceding year have to reflect the results of continuing operations and discontinued
For tha yvear undar reaview, no such disdosura s required bamuse thara 18 noe such
Indicaton of dlscontinuatdon of business during the year and In foreseeable future.

Aaporting pariod
The finandal perfod of the CPGCBL covers one year from 01 July 2022 vo 30 June 2023,

Date of authorzation for Izssue of the finandal statements
The finandal statements were authorzed for Issue by the Board of Directors on 04
Mowvembar 2023,

Summary of significant accounting policies

Bapls of accounting polides
CPGECBL salacts and applias 1ts accounting pollclas conslatantly For aimllar transactbons,

othar avantz and conditions, unimzz an IFRS spedfially requirez or parmiis
categorzations of Itams for which different policies may be appropriate. The accounting
policles set out below have been applied consistently In all materal respects to all
period presented In these financlal statements.

Changes In accounting policdes

CPGCEL changes Its accounting pallcy only If the change Is requlred by an IFRS or results In
the financlal stetemants providing millabla and mom mlevant Information about the
effects of tronsections, other events or condltdons an the entity’s finandal positon,
financial peformance or cash flows, Changes In accounting policles |s to be made through
ramrospectiva applicatdon by adjusting opaning balanca of each affected componants of
aquity 1. a. as If new pollcy has always bean appliad.

Chiragas In sccund] ng srHrrustes
Esttmates arlse because of uncertalnties Inherent within them, Judgment Is required but
this does not undearmine rellabllity, Effect of changes of accountdng estdmates s Included
In Incoma and axpanditure.
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CormacHon of smror In prior pariod finenclal sixiesmants

CPGECBL corrcts rartarial prior parfod arrors mrospectivaly by mstating tha compearstd ver
amounts for the prior perlod{s) presented in which the error occurred; or it the ermmor
occurred before the earlest prior perliod presented, restating the opening balances of
assets, labllides and equity for the earllest prior period presented. Durlng the perdod
2022-2023, the management of CPGCBL has ldentifled the followlng emors and comected
accordingly:

|AS 8 requires retrospective restatement of Financlal Statements to adjust prior perdod
errors as If the prior perdod error had never been cccurred. Inadvertently, the company
converted JPY & USD [for IPC blll ne. 77.773,78.79 & 80 of STIC] Inte BDT under loan
Package ne. BD-P75 In prier year which has besn revealed subsequently. This resulted 1In
overststament of Blll Payable-Sumliomo Corporation, GoB Loan through JICA & GoB
Equilty Through JICA accounis. Aequirad adjusbmant with opening balancaz have beaan
mada to rectify thls ermor (sea nota 12.3.2, 16 and 18.1). Basldax, the entity addrassas an
lssun of understaternent of Govarmmeant Loan throogh JICA aecount dus o an erronasus
entry which resulted In understatement of CWIP of matarbar]l project for tk. 150598 in
prior year [see note 5.1 and annexure -B]. Retrospectlve ad|ustment has bean made to

rectity these errors as perthe Paragraph 42 [a), (b] and 43 of IAS 8.
Property, Plant & Equipmant

&. Racognition & Messurement

Tanglbla fixad azssts are accounted for according to LAS-16 @ Property, Plant & Equipmant
at historical cost less accumulated depredation. Hixtordml cozts Induda axpenditure that
ara directly attributable to tha seguisiton of tams. Subsagquent costs ara indudad in the
asset’'s canrylng amount or recognlzed as separate assets, as approprHate, only when It is
probable that future economic benefits assoclated with the Items flow to the Company
and the cost of the ltem can be measured rellably. All other repalrs and malntenances ane
charged to the Uin-allocated Expense head durdng the finandal perdod In which they are
Incurmed,

b. Deapracintion

Deprecdation of all property and assets |5 computed using the stralght line method. But
noe depredation 15 charged on Land and Land Development. Depreciation on opaning
balanca Is chargead at tha full rate whila an additions during the year depradation 1s
charged at half of the full rate. In caae of dispozal of fixed aszatx, no depradation 1=
charged In the year of dizspozal.

On addidon
O opam tlrgg

Partdculers PR {Half of the
rate}
Bullding 3.20% 1.6D%
Office space at Eskaton 3,209 1.60%
Plant and machinery 3,209 1.60%
Furmiture and fixture 3,209 1.6086
vl works 3.2009% 160546
Offica aquipmant 20.009% 100094
Vahidas 5.00% 4.50%

Intangibla sasats

Intanglble assets are l[dentdflable non-monetary assets which lack physical substances; 15
separable and thus saleable and whose economic benefTts are expected to flow to the
entity, The Company currently did not recognize any such Intangible asset under |1AS 38,

Formign currency tremascHons

Formmign currendes arme convartad into Bangladesh Taka et the ratezs and date of the
ormasponding withd rawal from the Loan Aceount a9 per Saction 2.08 of Subsidiary Loan
Agreement [(SLA) between Govermment of Bangladesh and Coal Power Generation

Company Bangladesh Limited dated 28th luly 2015. The SGowvermment of Bangladesh shall
bear the gain / loss arfsing out of forelgn currency translaton as per [(Secdon no. .03} of
SLA.
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Assets and thelr valuation

a. Capital work in prograsa

The entity recognizes |t= ongolng projects cost as Capltal Work In Progress. Capltal Work In
Progress consists of all directly atiributable costs related to individual projects . No depreciation s
charged on CWIP balance. After the completion of each project the amount expensed for a particular
project shall be transferred to fixed assets. Financing of CWIP expenses comprises of CRGCBL own
fund, GoB ADP allocation and Project Loan {PL) from JICA

b. Rasgttiamant asdsiance pollcy

CPGCBL has ongolng Resettlement Assistance program for matarbarf 2*600 MW USCCFP
Project and Bangladesh-Singapore 700MW USCCFP Project. Resatdemert Assistance [s
provided to Entitled Persons {EPs) bazed upon the "Entitlement Matrix” Approved by
CPSOBL Board.

impalirmant of assats
Az per |AS-36 Impairmment of Assets, there is ne technological, market, economical or
legal Indicaton of Impalrment of assets.

Coash snd cash squivelent

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise of cash and short-term deposit balances having
maturity of less three months or less which are subject to insignificant dhange in fair
value from the date of acquisition. The company wutllzes the fund to meet Its short term
ohllgations.

Advance & prepaymants

Advances are initially measured at cost. The company™s advances are usually not subyject
to change In falr value subsequently. Prepayments comprize of Advance tax deducted
against Interest Income eamed on FDR and SMD Aconunts.

Shere caplitel

The Authorfized Share Capital of the Company amounts to Tk.10,000 (Ten Thousand) Crore
{100,000,000 No. of Ordinary Share of Tk.1000 each} and Paid-up Capital armounts to
T 1 462 502,000.00 (1,462 502 Ordinary Shares of Tk.1000 each} Issued to Government of
the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh as shown In Note 11.

Non-oparating Income
This comprises of bank interest, office rent and income from other sources.
Inconse Tax

Currant tax
The applicable Tax Rate for the Company |s 30 %. (See Note 29)

Tax deducted at sources Is shown as advance Income tax which are recovered/ad]usted
against 3x llabllity at the time of assessment

Deferred f=x

Deferred tax Is computed on taxable and deductble temporary differences . Due to camry
forward of business losses In the future, CPGCBEL has Deferred Tax Asset In excess of
Deferred Tax Liability at the year end, However, deferred tax income bas not been
recogn|zed due to conslderation of the olterda glven in 1AS 12 para 36.

interast on long tarm loan from BPDA

From the Inltial stagae, to meet the pre-operstional day to day expenses of tha corporate
office, the Company has been taking long tenn loan from BEPDE at 3% compound Interest
per annum as per Establlshmeant Support Agreement [ESA].




3.12

313

.14

Contingent llabllities and essets

Contingent llabllities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arlsing from
past events and whose existence [s due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events which are not within the contml of the Company. In
accordance with IAS 37: Provislan, Contingent Uablliies and Contingent Assets the entity
has Provislons for Taxatlon In the financlal year ended on 30 June 2023, Current tax
provislon has been recognized according to the best estimates of the current obligation
as a result of past events,

Employee benefit schemes

Contr butory provident fund

The Company malntains a Contributory Provident Fund (CPF) account for all regular
employees. This |s a defined contribution scheme as per |AS 1% Employee Benefits, All
permanent employees contributes 10% of thelr baslc salary to the Provident Fund and

the Company also makes equal contribution.
@ratulty fund

The Company maintains an approved Gratuity Fund [(GF) account for all regular
employees. This is a defined benefit scheme as per IAS 19: Employee Benefits. The
amount of gratuity is computed at the rate of 2.5 [two & half] month's basic pay for each
completed year of service or any part thereof of minimum 180 days. The pay last drawn

shall be the basis for such computation.
Group Insuranca schama

The company maintains a group life Insurance scheme with Delta Ufe Insurance Company
Ltd. All regularemployees are entitled to the group |Ife Insurance benefit from the date

of Joining.
Events after reporting perod.

Event after reporting perlod provides addiional Information ahout the Company's
position at the date of Statement of Financlal Poslon. For Ad]usting events necessary
ad)ustments ara allowed to be made and non-adjusting events are disdosed Inthe notes
when materlal. CPGCBL recognlzes an adjusting event that, the prajects named "Land
Acquisition and related activitiaz for Construction of CPGCBL-Sumitomo 1200 MW Ulira
Supercitical Coal Fired Power Project” and "Feaslbllity Study for Construction of CPGCBL-
Sumitomo 1200 MW Ulira Super Critical Coal Arad Power Project™ has been Transferred
to PPE and charged to Expense, as appropriate, with the approval of the committee
formed by CPGCBL Order no.27.32.0000.007.18.19-446, Dated: 10.09.2023. This event being
an adjusting event under |1AS-10, Paragraph 3{a), 9{c), the affect of these transaction have
been presented accordingly in the financial statements.

Besides, The project named " Larwd Acquisition & Protaction and Feasibility Study ProjJact
of Bangladesh-Singapora 700 MW Ultra Supear Critical Coal Fired Powsr Plant™ was also
transferred to PPE & cdharged to Expense, as appropriate, with the approval of the
committee formed by CPGCBL order no.27.32.0000.007.19.001.19.428, Dated:
30.08.2023.This event being an adjusting event under |1AS-10, Paragraph 3a), %c), the
affect of this transaction has been presented accordingly In the finandal statements.

/“(w_\\l

"w
‘%-H_

Report 2022-23 |2




Lo U
Amount in Taka
3 Juna |  9odune
4  Property, plent and aquipmant
A Comx
Opening balanoe 295,289, 780 232,753,247
Add: Addidon during the year 2,354,495 7,156,533
Add: TmRnsfemed from CWIP 16,658,773,511 -
15,501,017, 7686 230,880, T80
B. Acoumulsted deprecietion
Opening balance 85,492,483 74,056,213
Add: Charged durlng the year 11,779,239 11,436,270
97,2717 B5, 00859
Written down valua [A-B} 15,809, 735,004 154,997,296
Far detalls plesass refar to Annexure- A.
5 Caplinl work In progress
m?:ﬂrﬂz::nmLImSupermﬂﬂl Coal Fired Note- 5.1 332,363,511,106 252,292, 588,003
Land aocquisition & protection and feasibllity
study project of Bangladesh-Singapeore 700 MW Hote-52 - 7,045,643, 701
Litra Super Critdeal Coal Fired Power Mant
Feasibllity stwdy & construcdon of pas
trarsmission line for S00-G0OWAA LNG Based Mote- 5.3 139,415,586 132,341,957
Combined Cycle Power Plamt Project
land acquisiion and related actvitiex for
aanatrucHon of CRGCBL-5umitoma 1200 MW Ultra  Nobe- 5.4 - 9,818, 733, 206
Suparcritical Coal Arad Fowar Projedt.
Feasibliity study for corstrucHon of CPGCBL-
Surnitomo 1200 MW Ultra Supar Cdtol Coal Fired  Note- 5.5 - 64,557, 148
Powar Projact.
R ETEL AT EE EELESTCELIS
For detalls pleasa rafer to Annexura-B
51 Matarbarl 2800 MW Uirs Supar Critieal Coal Arad Powar Project
Ol ning balanos 252257 SER (R 172,916,571
Add: Addition durd ng the year 80,071 323 108 79,375,298, 334
132583, 911,108 252,200, 572,905
Comecton of error due to non- recording f'or a bank charge. - 15 058
Restatad balanca a3 on 20 fure TSI %2 205m008

52 Land acquisition & protaction and famsiblliity study prajact of Bangladesh-Singapore 700 MW Ultra Super
Critical Coal Ared Powar Plant

Opaning balenca 7,045 643, 700 6,753, 960,834
Add: Additon durd ng the ymar - 291 182 857
TS T, T 7,045,643, 11
Lass: Transfaer to proparty, plant & agqulpment £,974 419,084 -
Lasg: Trarnsfer to profit or loss acount TL XM T -
- 7,045,643 N1

This projad was anded on 30 June X232 The project's Praject Complation Aeport [(PCR) has babn sent @
ERD, out of tha wriire CMP balences, Tk, 6,971,419 084,00 heva baen transfamad o property, plant &
uquiprmant whidh are related to sequisition of 192713 Acw land and 33711 KV Sub-Station. The rest OWIP
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Fessiblilty study & constuction of gas tansmission line for 300-G00MW LNG Besed Combined Cyde
Powar Flant Project

Opening balance 152,541,957 68,877,507
Add: Addidon durdng the year 7,07, 635 4,464,450
1551105 BUR =0 21 55

This project wes anded on 30 Juna 2033. Tha projact's Project Complation Amport [PCR) 13 yet to be sant to
ERD:. After the Issuance of PCR, this project™s CWIP balances shall be translemed to property, plant and
squipmant and profit or loss scount as epplicbla.

Land scguisition snd reiatad activities for construction of CPGCBL-Sumitomo 1300 MW Ultra Suparcritical
Cosl Ared Power Projact.

Opening balancs 9,68, 733, 206 9,705,537, 496
Add: Additdon during the year (134,378, 778} 115,199, 710
9,684,954 439 &G, T3 NG

Lesa: Transfer to property plarnt & equlpment 9,684 354 4319 -
o &0, FA% 205

This projedt was anded on 3 June 2021 Tha profact's Project Completion Rapart {PCR} has baan sant to
EAD. The entire CWIP Balareeg, Tk 5,684,354, 428 have been tranaferred to property, plant & equlpment
which ara related to acquisitian of 1350.0814 acre land .

Faasibliity study for construction of CPGCEL-Sumitomo 1300 MW Uitre Super Cridcal Cosl Flred Power
Project

Opening balance 64,557,148 54,776, 457
Add: Addidan durdng the yaar - 10,280,681
54,557,148 54,557, 148
Less: Transfer to expensa 54,357,148 -
Less: OfTset agalnst ADP grant 10, 200,000 -
c 54,557, 148

This project was ended on 31 December 2021 The project's Project Completion Report (PCR} has been
sant to ERD. Out of the antdre CAWIFP Balanoes, Tk 54,357,148.00 have bamn charged to profit or |osz sacount
of CMGCBL. The rest CWIP Balance Th 10,200.000.00 has been adjusted under IAS 20 with ADP Grant
balans racaivad sarller for this projmact.

Security deposit

Office apacn - Borak Raal Estats (Pwt ) Lud. 32,100,000 2,100,000
Power connectdon - Coxbazar PBS 15 600 15,60
Power connection - DRDC 300,000 300,000
Lease of ferry ghat - BWDB ZF0, 000 270,000
District Ansar sdjutant, Cox's Barar 53,975 BE3, 9T
G545 Seeure Solutions Bangladesh Ltd. 26,000 35,000

s N X R T

Dizcosure of ssosrity dapostis s par pars F of Schadula X1, Part-1, The Companlas Act, 19594
Security deposit considered good In respect of which the

eampany Is fully secured. T Sl s
Security deposh consldered deubtful or bad. Mil ]|
Sarurity deposits dus by common managament Nil NIl
The maximum ameunt of securlty deposits due by any NIl NIl
director or other afficer of the Company.

5,585,373 5,580,575
Advances and prepayments
Tamporary sdvanca [Note- 7.1) : 1,385,123 618561
Advance to outside pardes [ Note- 7.2) 352,500,845 2,307,535

= . == L.
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7.1 Temporay atvance

AJCwith CAF agenix 1,009,159 -
Md. Mizanur Rahman, Company Secratary - 45,000
Mr. Dapayan Paul, Xan 50,000 -
Md. Mahmudul Hasan, SDE - 10,800
Mr. Mid. Mahmud Alam, SE E0,000 -
Md. Monirul Islam, CE - 84,400
Md. Monower Hossaln Mojumder, SE - 90,000
RSM Thanslbul Hasan, SDE 41,520 -
Shalkh Sazzadur Rahman, DM 58,276 183,835
M. Tozammel Hossaln, SDE - 46,500
Mr. Md. Adnan |brahim, SE 129,817 -
Reza Md. Tanvir Hasan, AM 47,51 158 026
1,586,178 618,561
74  Advance to outside parties
Cument acoounts- Customs [Chattogram) 237,307,066 2,085,312
Current accoumts- Customs [Dhaka) 135,453, 780 20,222,203
362,800,845 22307535

73 Disclosure of pthmnces and prepeymants ps par Para F of Schedulg X1, Part-1, The Companles Act, 1004,

Advances & prepayments considered good In respect of

which the company is fully secured il Nil
Advances & prepayments considered good In respect of
which the company holds no security other than the debtor 362,800,845 22,307,535
personal security
Advances & prepayments consldered doubtful or bad NIl Nil
Advances & prepayments dus by common management nil Nil
Tha maximum amount of advencas & prepaymants due by
any director or other officer of the Company i i
364,186,969 22,506,096
B ther ecchables
Electrictty bill- BIFPCL 124,476 89,135
Gas bill- BIFPCL 3240 1950
House rent- BIFPCL 1,790,199 1,193,533
Seturity service salary- BIRPCL 158,400 105,600
Service charge of office space- BIFPCL C1,667 34 445
g4 House rent- Bank Asla, Matarbarl branch n,120 30,096
m Service charge- Bank Asla 3,000 -
™ House rent- CPA 254,800 -
o Service charge- CPA 30,000 -
E Lease rent receivable (PGCB) 90,000 30,000
t Bill payable- MIYC consulancy (Owverpayment] 855, B4 -
E_ Bill payable- Sumitomo Corporeon 1.2 [Overpayment) 15, 999,087 -
g Interest receivable (Note- 81) 8,084,556 2,920,349
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Interast recetvabla

FOR mo.260, Fuball Bank Lid.

FOR o, 254, Puball Bank Ltd.

FOR mo.2B6, Puball Bank Lid.

FDR na. 212365, Agranl Bank Ltd,
FOR ro.841327, Iunate Bank Lid.
FDR rva, 62655000001 Bank Asla Ltd.
FOR ro.4301, lanwis Bank Lid.

FDRA rv0. 08256, lanata Bank Ltd.

FOR ro.ZB4E, lanxts Bank Ltd.

FDR rvo. X246, lanata Bank Ltd.

FDR no.5147, Rupall Bank Ltd.

FOR o 4821, Socal Islaml Bank Lid..
FDR ne.523579- Agranl Bank Ltel.
FOR rwy 4080 Agrani Bank Lid.

Inmriesribrvvrrt In FOR

FDR No. 260, Puball Bank Ltd., HIC Branch
FOR No. 285, Puball Bank Lid., HIC Branch
FDR No. 294, Puball Bank Ltd., HIC Branch

FOR No. B41327, lanata Bank Lid., A. Gonl Rd. Brandch
FOR Mo, 4821, Sodal Islamd Bank Ltd,, Bashunshara br.

FOR No. 212365, Agranl Bank, HIC Branch

Cach snd cnh squivalents
Cash In hand
Cash =t bank {Mota- 10.1}

Cash st hank

Bank Asly Lid._ [A/C-DRS3E00001D)
Janata Bank {A/C-0100022508921)
Junats Bank Lid. | A/C-D0A00ZT28)
Janata Bank Ltd, { A/C-D04007542)
Janais bank (A/C-0100172508484)
Janata Bank {ASC-0100Z24160920)
Janate Bank [A/C-01D02ZI5 7857}

Sonall Bank Lid, { A/C-D000200000255)
SAFE Account, Banglasdash Bank

FOR with Janata Bank Ltd.{A/C-0100224206246)

FOR with Puball Bank Lid.{A/C-250)

FDR with Puball Bank Ltd.{A/C-2B8)

FOR with Puball Bank Lid.{A/C-254)

FDR with lanate Bank Lid.(A/C-D926)

FDR with Janata Bank Lid.{AfC-2848)
FDR with Janata Bank Ltd.(A/C-4301}
FDR with Rupall Bank Ltd.{AfC-5147}
FDR with Agranl Bank {A/C-623579)

FDR with Agranl Bank {4/C-803023)

FDR with Bank Asia Lid.{A/C-E255S00001)

L5 4
904, 158 281 055.00
782,257 152.876.00
1,043, 1BE 203 835.00
1285715 913,356.00
990,493 814,241.00
40,964 17,686
25,000 =
725,000 -
15,000 =
3,925 -
20,076 =
5X7.98 -
08219 263,04
7, 552 ZFA_2A6
004,556 2,030,349
AL, 207,357 -
41,813,521 o
31,205,390 -
54,100, 21 51,315,350
30,530,000 -
B2, E5,600,500
241,356,551 104,316,250
440,050 53R 065
578,342,530 411,932,016
T8, TEY 6 #1470, 111
23,966,732 153, 78 125
310,954 904, 7685
67,296,321 2,060,602
4,275,805 4,214,954
- 22,896,575
5,563,915 5,595,159
- 828,308
226,788 230,133
277,300,008 17,281 B3N
11,000,679 10,489,056
- 30,000,000
= 40,000,000
- 30,000,000
50,000,000 -
50,000,000 -
50,000,000 -
52,341,816 o
52 617,652 56, 0600, 000
21,318,442 20,000,000
12, 459, BEE 11,4954, 445
575,342,530 11,932 016

Cash and cush equlvelents comprises of sesh In band and aash ot bank Ind uding fixed deposiis, hiving
maturity of three manths or less, which are mvallable for use by the Company without any restrictions and

Insignificant dhangs In valua.
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Shara caphtal

Authorized chare capital
160,000, 00 Drdinary Shanas of Tk 1000 aach

|smuad, subscribed and pald up ceplisl
1.462,502 ordinery shares of Talva 1,000 each fully pald up

Tha Sharaholding posltion of tha Company ana B undar &

LD, EER TR

Slerh, (v, B0 R

.- 1

C Ll ) “""‘:;“‘“' N, of sharo """{;I"‘ Asat30.June 2029 | Asat30Junc 2022
M nistry of Powar, |SaniorSacratary
Enargy and /Sacratary,
1 Mineral Resourcey | Power Hylslon 02405, | F.0000 AASLA 000 225,789,000
[sSo8)
Bangladash Powsr | Chalrman, BFDE
2  |Developmemt 2 CLOO014%% 4,000 2,000
Gowarmment of Sanlar
a Pecpla's Sacratary/
Republlc of Sscretary,
a Rongladesh (GD8) Energy and 1 QOO 1,000 1,000
Minaral
Rezourcas
Divislon
Govamment of Sanlar
a Peopla's Sacretary/
% Republic of Secretary, 2 SRIROCTR = 2000,
Bangladash {G08) |Financs Division
Govamment of Sanlor
» Pecplas Secretary/
5 Republlc of Secretary, 1 0000 1,000 1,000
Bangladach [GDE) Minlstry of
Shipping
Government of Jolnt
-] |thu Propla's S bary] Derv], 1 CLODO0TE 1,000 1,000
Rapublic of Powar Mvizlon
Office of tha Mamber
7 Me=mber { oy 1 LODMTTM 1,000 1,000
{Compamy Affaire), | Affalrs}, BPDB
Total 1462,502 1005 1453, 502,000 1222, 756,000
1¥ dovammant squity
Shara monsy dapoelt [Mota -12 1} IREA S SIS 2539, 7086, 505
Govarnmant grants (ADP] [Note-12.2) - 10,266, OOy
Equity from the government againyt ADP {Note -12.2) _ 204,798,53%5.373 157,185,033, 559
205,063,085, 958 157404, 940,555
12,1 Sharme monay daposit
Opaning balanoe 239,705,586 476,445,585
Add: Racalvad during the yaar 264, 550,000 -
Laxs: Transfar to pald up capital T, FOE 000 235, 75,000
o ey e R, TR D
1.2 Gowvearmmant grams [ADP}
Opaning belaroe 10, 200 000 -
Add: Racalvad during the yaar - 16 200,000, 0
i, 'y oty Ly, 2ty 00 2y
Leegs: Adjustment on dosurs of Sumitomo 1200 MW FS project 10, LD -
: 15,200,000,00
Gearpment Gyt [ADE) hess beanh ] ustod with DWIP Belan s o e et 3.5
123  Equity from the governmant agolnet ADP
Equity through GOB [Note 12.3.1) 34,433,255 450 28,346,347,597
Equity from Goi through JICA (Note 12.3.2) e —— 170,365, 265,911 128.B38,685,972
- 204F5R5%5,572 _ 157.185083.969
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12331 Equity throwgh GOB

Dpening balance 28,346, 347,907 DL184.867.097

Addifon during tha ymar 6,248,694, 200 4, 161,480,000

Adjustment/Refund during the perod {156, 772,736} -
247,997

Refund to Gevemment Treasury amounting te 156, 772,736 represents te 12,008,200 for Ban-SIng 700 MW
project's unspant alloceon and He. 144,754, 527 for CRGOBL-Sumitamo 12000 profadt’s revized axtimeta.

Equity from S8 through JHCA
Dpening balance Lns B KBS ST B, 715,356,542
Agditon during the year [[Note 12.3.2.1) 41,526,579,939 #2,123,289,341

Adjustmant/Refund during tha parod

170, 5638.,265.511 128, 838, 309,972

113,21 Anstatmmant of pricr year pmount

Amount a3 praviously reported - 42,134, (24,634
Comectdon of prlaryear emor - {10, 735,293}
Rasixind balanca - %!ﬂ

Overstatement of Equity from GoB throogh BEA balanee in FY 2021-22 s been rectified retrospectively.

Tha overstatament happened due ta Inadvartent canverdon of IPY B USD for IPC 77,773, 78,79 & B of STIC
Into BOT under loan Peckege no. BD-P76

L= L T T
Opening balance {1,0:96,143,175) {856,579, 735)
Add/{leza): Nt profit/{loss) sftar tax for the year (334,150,138} {135,563, 443}
{1570, 295, ¥14} {1,084, 143, 176}
Loan from BPDE
Opaning balance 6,295,315 TF6, 225,325
Add : Recetved during the year - -
— T R
Brask-up of laan from BPDE !
Preliminary expenses -refundable {Note 14.1) 2,785,385 2,725,315
Recalved as Loan 1,000,000 1, 0000, 000}
Loan adjustrent o transferred to pald up capital (10.000) { 10, OO0}
Longtermn loan - at 3% Interest peryear {Note 14.2) 372,510,000 572,510,000
T, 795, 3295 e W]

Preliminary expenses Tk 2,725,325 pald by BPDB Is refundable to them as per declslon of 1st (Agenda
nao. 1.08) Board Mast ng datmd 25 Saptambar 21,

The Comgany at Inital sage has borrowed Tk 372,510,000/~ from BPDB as long term loan at 3% I mterest per annum,
to aperate the activities of corporate oMee as per tripartite Establishment Support Agreement [ESA] among the
Smvernment, BPDR and the Company {CPGLAL) 3igned an 10 October 2013, The laan along with 3% compound | mhenest
will be adjusted with sale of dectricity to BPDB through PPA or be converted as equity as the tasemay be (ESA 3.02).
Imterest accruad under this |oan has bean prasentad separately an note 17.

Oovermnment loan- ADP

Opaning balanca 18, E51,373. 731 16,077,053, 731
Add: Recelved durlng the year {Note 15.1) 4,162 462,800 2 778,530,000
Lmsx: AdJurbmant [Aefund to Govt Treasury) {10, 515,158} -

—tn XN AN AT ARNSLATATEL
Rafund o Sovearnmant Treaasury amourt ng tk. 104,515, 1568 repraaamts tk. 8,012,140 for Ban-Sing 700 W
project’s unspent allocation and tk. 56,508,008 for CPGCBL-Sumitoms 100 project’s revised estimate.
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Project wise @08 loan
Matarbarl 2*500 MW project 4, 160,000,000 2,658, 180,000
Bangl adesh-5! ngapor= 700 MW project - 91,080,000
LNG Based S00-600 MW Mitsul project 2,200,000 24960, 000
CPGECBL-5umitome 1200 MW land acquistdon project 262,800 -
4, 162,462 83 & 774, 380,000
Govarnmant loan through ACA
Opaning balanecs 85,892 457 315 57,810, 264 A2
Add: Recehwed during the year 27,684,385 636 28 0B9 334 657
118,576,848.941 85,8099,505,079
Comection of prior year emor [DPL AJ/'C BD-P75} - (7,141, 7654)
e e
Brask up of govarnmant loan through JICA
JICA DPL A/C-BD-PFE 11 895 196 985 11 865 156 585
JICA DPL A/C-BD-PEE 10,215 535060 10, 155 674, 786
JICA DPL A/C-BD-PO6 3,139,171.973 37031 619
JICA DPL A/C-BD-P1D3 16,972 005,659 16,972.065,699
JICA DPL A/C-BD-P1DG 40,451 364 331 40,087, 535,461
JICA DPL A/C-BD-P11B 30,803,510, 862 3,564,952, 7606
PR N T B e 85,882,457, 315

verstaternent of Gonnrmmnt o twowgh JICA balance |n FY 2021-22 has been rectifled mimspectively.
Tha cwrstatament happened dve to inadvertent conversan of JPY & USD foe IPC bill no, 77,776,768, 790 & &
of STIC Imto BDT under loan Packags no. BD-P76.

Out of Japan Intemational Co-oparation Agency {1ICA] fund, the Gevermment disbursed an amount of
Tk.68,210,9656,565 ta CPGCBL against Annual Development Pregram for Matarbarl 2x600 MW Ultra Super
Critzal Coal Fired Project of which, as per Subsidiary Loan Agreement, Taka 27,684,386,526 being Forelgn
Ald Loan (40%) and Taka 41,526,579,999 belng equity (5096}, The first Installment of princpal and Interest
payable on JICA Loan 15 due for payment on June 20, 2025 as per SLA BD-P76, Section 2.05.

Intmrest payels oh [oan

Intarast payabla an loan- BPDA 198 004,057 181,278,922
Intarast payabla an loan- JICA 5,904 758 920 2 902,085,115
Interest payable on loan- GoB ADP (Nete 17.1) 2,312 836 643 1,686,893 468
—_BuISARES 5770267512

Interust paraldw on o GoB ADP
Inteermst peryalble an loan | Matarbari )- GOS8 1,896, 12, 68 1,066,350, 620
Intarmst payabln an loan (Ban.-5ing.}- GOB 4GB B8 872 382,530,679
Intarast payabla an [oan (Wind Map. )- GOB TEE, 1M 632,121
Interest payable on loan (LNG Project]- GOB 3315270 1,750,722
Interest payable on loan {(Sumtomo Land Acq.)- GOB 344, 1320 690 229,577 855
2812 676,683 1,586,853, 868

Interest payable at 3% simple Interest on GoB loan Is due for payment after 10 years of taking such loan.
While the first Installment of Interest and princpal payable on PA {1ICA) Loan Is due for payment In June
20, 2025 as per the Subsidlary Loan Agreement (SLA Sec2.05) signed between the Government of
Bangladesh (GoB) and CPGCBL Simple Interest at 2% Is payable on PA [JICA} loan as per SLA. Interest
payable has been dassHied a5 non—cument llabliides singe they are payable after one year,




Linbilitias Tor capitel axpanditura

Tachna vanturas Lid.-Pkg. 4.5

Matarbard Jol Bt Vantura Camparny {MIVE)
Sumltarne Corparation-Pkig. 1.2 {Note 18.1)
Development Orgenization of the Rurel Poor {DHORP)
Abdulleh Construction & Co.

Sasmnbermven Corporation -Pg.1.2
Opaning bl
Correxction of prioe year armar

Provision for Incoma tex
Provision for Incomme tex {Note- 19.1)
Advancs Incoma tax {Note- 19.2)]

Prenvivlon fiow Incomes bix
Dpenlng balance
Add: Provision made dur ng the year

Laxa: Adfustmant during the year

Achsnos Incoms tao

Opaning balanca

Add: Addition durd ng tha yaar
Lmex: Adjustmsint during the yeaar

110,088 110,068
- 15,01 6 EEN
= 1, 3OS0, 953
o 478,152
7,322,867 7,322,857
7,482,906 1,545,978, 728
= R S
= 17,802, 155

- 4,320,050, 963
33,012,735 21,362,484
28,858,133 20,540,085
9, 154,500 B A0
1,362 484 11,085,037
33,002, 734 15,832 379
54,875,215 30907 416
H.362 484 59,544,932
99,042,795 M I52484
211, 5, 00 29,195,578
59, 858,13 [ a
210, 500,082 9544, 532
ZATETL AT ZO OIS

Thiz raprezants advanca incoma tax daducted at sourca from Interact incomea of SND acoosunt & FOR
which iz ad]ixtabla with corporats Inoamse tax pald |n partd cular asssssmant yaar.

Frovizion for esattiamant asistance
Opanirng balanos
Add: Matarbarl {2xE00} MW Projact

Lasx: Paymant during tha yasar

Accruad axpansss

Audit faax payvabla

Balmonta fabrics

Panslon contrbutdon payable to BPFDA
Provlslon fior madlcal ralmbursanea nt
Sacurty daposit-Cantractars & zuppllar
VAT puryalyle

Withhalding taxes

Provision for bank cherge, exchange ate-LNG
Advence houae remt- Orion LLA
Advence houss ramt- CPA

Stamnp duty

IT payable on projact works [ PA}

VAT Pxyabla on project worles {PA)

TS on salary

Dathwar scoruals
Peyabla to outslde pardas
297m SMD CV-VAT adjustment

1,08, OO0 LE4ETT

- 220,600

1,004, OCEY 1, 5 0001

- 440,000

[ ) [T

207,000 195,500

- 25, GE5

- azE0

- 541,763

53,839, 267 185,148,003

755,297 L

B4 445 605, 140
22,500 -
11, 500,000 -
83,500 .
25,390 -

1,579,556 1,579,555

2,350,535 2,850,335

518 297 922 129

a0 aae M8 192 A0 o

200,000 200,000

157,303 625,253

57,503 B35, 253
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R
Amount in Taka
0l July 2022 to 30 |0d July 20 va 30
June 20023 Juna 2023
Revania o -

The Company has not gang Into operation as yet,
therefore there [s no revenue to report.

Cort of sales -

Tha Company has ngt gong Inte aparation g5 yat, tharafore thana 1s no eost of sale to raport,

Administrative sxpanses
Personnal 122,278,046 108,273,578
Allowances- officers & staff 53,659,701 44, 666,382
Benefit- officers & staff 56,186,720 63,172,075
Office & adminlstrative 151,220,074 22,6771
Repalr & malntananca 14,518,462 16,573, 808
407 823, 3 265,353,265
Transfer ta Matarbarl Profect 107,995 791 100, 777,982
Transfer to Corporate Office 2959 8BR7, N3 154,585,287

Selling and disiribution axpansaes -

The Company has not gone Into operation as yet Therefore, there Is nao selling & distribution

expenses to report

Other income

Rental Income from office space B,008, 174 1,276,878

Intanest Income on SMD acobunt 3,263,006 5,004,461

Interast Income on FDR 26,224,497 9,242,155

Leasa ranmt 60,000 60,000

Income fram auction 58,982,600 38,818,685

Inceme from other sources 5,215,484 836,027
103, 754, 761 61,238,206

Incoma fram other saurces Include the Incoma from ancashment of Liquidatad Damages [LD)
from ona of the contractors, sale of tander documents and Income from company's comtribution

refund fram CPF,

Finandal axpencss

Interest an loan-BFDB 16,725,128 165,237,588

Intenest on |oan- Ban Sing. 708 MW project-ADP 78,749,254 -

Interest on loan- CPGOBL-5umitamo 1200MW LA Project-ADP 8,374,590 -

Intenest on |oan- Wind Mappling Project-ADP 156,000 156, 000
Ans, 04, EER 15,283,558

Iome inx expenses

Income tax expenses on house property Income 1,870,715 2,183,063

Income tax expense on other sources Income 28,453,976 15,188,398

Income tax expense on other disallowances 2,688,042 1.450,918

83,017,734 L CEET RN




P
M Relxbted party discosure

During the year the Company carried out the following related party transactions. The name of related

party and the nature of trensaction and outstanding balances has been disdosed as per the provislon of
lAS 24.

Name of tha Natura of Natura of Transactions Recehvable Fayable

Balamce a2t on | Balana: & on
related party ralationship tramaction during year e Sl

Bangladesh Power Ordina Loan Under ESA - - 376,225,325
igpmant ﬂﬂrﬂhﬂlr:er Interest on Loan
Board {BPDB . -
ard {BPDB) Wi 158,004,057

101
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Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
LAn Enterprise of Government of the Pecople's Republic of Banglade sh)
Asat 30 June 2023

A. Matarbad 2x800 MW Ulra Super Critfical Coal Fire d Power Project Annexure-B
st Oparig [ o g | Closing el | o wimed [
Fotiulan o :;um; e vour ontomm . | " m""'"" o0 30 kane 2N
i 2 A el B [ ]
and Allovaness 21,5, 778 008, 280,570 = 50,280,570
Pay o OfMenr 256, 108 565 256,50, 0 265,641,862
of St L 200, 568740 AL 568, 710
Allosrmrrons TLBTAS 15, 759,708 5790
fzpmir, Wslrtermnce i kehahlhtion of Tneport &050 31 A 1, 105 & B, 155
|&-z ] 4,272 5% - #3020 |
Cormulemcy Fea ASELI0L a6 4,308 M 977 - 4,500, 0 WTT
Conmultancy Fes( PA] M EA T A1, 38 470 = A, 301, 708, 670
| Conuancy Fwa] GoB ADP) TRIIT NG B8 07,307 = B, 07, 3C7 |
O ey {FA)- VAT & IT 230, 3 5¥T L0, T, A0 E 1,0k, TR, 00
|Caru taney {PA) IT 39, 157, Pl 06,590, 15 = 400,950,571
Commultncy {PA}) VAT 484, 156 77 G0, 7075 z G, 75705
Castoms Duty, VAT & Tax I b ] 30,458, 5F% 57 z 20} A A, TS
|Custams Duty {impert] 213628450 3,738,454,073 = 3,738 4BA,OT
Ae qulstory Dty {Impnrt} I i) 410,847 1T z #1207 17
Teanta I LS80 Y ) z
Valun Added Te [Impart) A0, 110950 - 4310, 318,550
Emstien md Eenolelmlby Geck | TR, S, T o BT EEE T |
P Wovk for PFP Pacl L 4,418 5,50 z 4418 B, 5%
Amcumment of Bower Flart & Fart Fecllity (Pl 1.3} 278, 78,167,119 = 278,744, 167,119
Erestion & Commmtad VAT& IT =
Progj et Wors IT [ Phg 1) =, TR 5 262,735,735
|Prod eect Wiotks VAT {Figy. 1.1) 0, B35, 15 = 52,536,151
Pris et Whoorta: IT. A147 £ 964 z 4143 FOLEM
Py et Wi AT {Plg. 1. 2) I8, 0, AdEIN = 18, 746, 206, 610
Interest Consiruation 7,00, 1,508 = 7,400, I01,800
Intmrast on &5 Lown 1406, 102 85 - 1405 302 586
Interest on JICA [FA] Loan 5,500, F5R.9 - I, 758, %71 |
Mow-Rect iyl Bull o
Chil Wrks =T 2 =T
o ol & Fursitue ﬁ?ﬁ - ﬁﬁ
Sracs Lovel 7 BEe = B
“ u “ ] o ]
T - - o —
Procunsmant of mant, Pigg 4.1 T = Er:d
Priayrement of POI BT | SN -
— o ——
PrOGINeTR IR o CoImTtor, PR .8 -
e P Loty - Ey i
P it of Condu ctor-Pg 4.5 - 457,574
ﬁmu ::In % - %ﬂfﬂ'
P It of SPC ol LY - ]
eimmart W 3w —— 3
Procuranvant of 0. Tardormer, Pkg 4.9 %ﬁ - %ﬁ
Procuremmik = M PR A N-1 :
Sl o
Etiia Rl Aeeire -
[ memt - Time| s
ITHHTE [al* ol -
R settie ment neE- T LI, - mﬁm
mmﬂ-m.umun ning & 5 = )
lul =
o SRt - SR e
L gt ] : g o
crtion st Area ASSEL = A5 AR
[ nk
o
L3 AT 30 |
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Coal Power Gene ration Company Banglade sh Limited

LAn Enterprise of Gove mment of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)

Statement of Administrative Expense
Forthe yvearended on 30 lune 2023

Annexure-C

Amount In Taka

Particulars 2222003 | 20212002
A. Personnsl Expenses _ -
Basle Pay of Officar 81,197,614 0,548,650
Pay of Staff 21,657,082 18,934,909
Salary of Angar 19,363,250 138,590, 290
Total Personnel Expenses 132 298 095 108 73 88
Transfer to Matarbari Project 54,196,591 52,426,765
Transfer to Corporate Office 58,031,455 55847113
B. Allowances -Officers and Staff
House Rent Allowances 39,448,452
Education Allowances 259,483
Entertminment Allowances 204,185 253,333
Transport Allcwances 3,592,416 2,982 487
Electricity Allowance of Officers 1,831, 443 1,460,835
PFroject Allowanos B.326,712 4,159,213
Allowances -Offfcers and Stalf 53,659,701 A4 656380
Transfer to Matarbari Project 24,381,777 23,573,542
Transfar to Corporate Office 29,278,424 21,092,840
C. Benefit-Officers and Staff
Employers Contrlbuton to CPF B, 050,022 6,926,216
Medicl-re-imbursement B,060,115 B, 107,810
Pay LT allowanc=—employee 2,045,460 1,798,590
Leave Encashment 5,984,856 5, 729,58
Festival Bonus 18,002,677 21,445,984
Group Insurance Premium 2,250,993 2,091,445
Pension Contrlbution to BFDB 7,927 42,600
Gratuity Allowanoes 13,783,036 13,373,909
APAJKPI-Bonus 7,996,624 3,716,014
Total Banafii-OMcars and Staff b6, 186, 70 63,172,075
Transfer to Matarbarl Project 28,521,088 23,991,735
Transfer to Corporate O ce 37,665,672 35,180, 240
D. Office and Administratve FExpenses
Travelling Expenses-Loal 3,000,638 2,920,752
Conveyance 318,140 365,254
Moblle Expenses 22,990 217,189
Board Meeting Expenses 592,702 477,650
Committee Meetng Expenses 1,294,815 1,180,443
Printing & Statlonery Expenses 1,365,621 2,271,053
Postage, Telephone & Telegraph 1,079,601 45,271
Taxes, License, Insurance 8 Fees 1,994,425 2,084, 294
Environment Cl=arance 143,750 7ia,750
Honorardum-TEC & TOC 83,200 72,600
Heonorarum-Board of Directars 1,381,086 1,087,758
Bank Charges 17,700 26,481
Excize Dty 343,150 568,650
Offiee Maintenanse 314,218 534,337
Service Charges for Office Space 685,681 688,493
Security Service Salary 475,200 260, 522
Offce Entartalnment 325,977 365,487
Fuel for Transport 2,118,004 2.677,178
Recrultment affalrs expenses 453 B | 2221662 |




Amount In Tale
Eatcuis. 2022-2023 2021-2022
Books & Periodical 5,226 9,745
Treining & Education 1,442,209 1,443,025
Legal Expense 822,080 383,150
Project Area Expenses 979,552 055,066
Business Promotion Expenses 436,218 299,886
Event Management Expenses 325,028 671,548
AGM and EGM Expenses 1,493,789 1,288,366
Advertisement Expenses 524,824 697,964
Audlt Fees 244,950 210,450
Regulatory Fees 771,747 384827
Consultancy Fee :Sumitomo FS Project 34,191,148 -
Consulancy Fee: Ban-Sing 700 MW project 71032617 -
Honorarium : Ban-Sing 7DOMW & Sumltomo FS Praject 334 600 -
Unnayan Mela Expense - 56,750
Hectridty Bill 1,489,102 2,014,045
Workshop f Seminar Expense - 15,900
Liveries Expenses 614,972 486,537
NIS -Awards B Rewards 247,510 323,986
Innovation Expense 134,400 248,301
Lcensing Fees - 552,440
Miscellaneous Expense 23400| -
Total Office and Administrative Expenses 151,290,074 32,677,121
Transfer to Matarbar Project 512,100 637,290
Transferto Corporate Office 150,617,974 32,039,831
E. Repair and Malntenance . _
Vehlde Malntenance 2113.724 2,987,943
Repalr & Malrtenance-Fumnlture 7,950 40,065
Repair & Maintenance-Office Equipment 227 7105 253,232
Depredation on Assets 11,779,239 11,4360
Office Design & Decoration 380,844 723,751
Civil Works Maintenance - 1,132,541
Total Rapair and Maintananos 14,518,462 15,573,808
Transfer to Matarbari Project 224,774 148,650
Transfer to Corporate Office 14,293,688 16,550,791
Grand Total (A+B+CHDHE) 407,823,003 265,363,265
Matarbar! Project Total 107,935,791 100,777,952
CPGCBL- 'Company' Total 299,887,212 164,585,263
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